
Your attention is directed to the following regulations that apply to this
facility:

IMMINENT HAZARD
NOTICE OF VIOLATION
Docket #2000-117

On March 27, 2000, Eastern Area Compliance Branch Supervisor Larry D.
Perry, Safety Coordinator Pierre Lauffer and Susan Laughinghouse Doughtie and
Brian Gray ofUTTS Environmental visited the American Elements, Inc. facility in Pitt
County, Farmville, North Carolina. Mr. Scott Campbell, the facility manager,
accompanied us. When we entered the facility, further violations ofRCRA Hazardous
Waste Regulations were observed. Approximately fifteen (15) drums containing
liquid material were observed. Upon field testing, one drum exhibited a pH of
zero(O)~ the second drum, when bung-loosened, began to fume and smoke. Opening
ofdrums ceased with second drum.

'l ,

1646 MAIL SERVICE CENTER, RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA 27699-1646

401 OBERLIN ROAO, SUITE 150, RALEIGH, NC 27605

PHONE 919-733-4996 FAX 919-715-3605
AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY I AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER - 50% RECYCLEDIIO% POST-CONSUMER PAPER

1. 40 CFR 261.l(a), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0106, states
that Part 261 ofthe Code ofFederal Regulations identifies those solid wastes
which are subject to regulation as hazardous wastes under Parts 262 through
265 and Parts 270,271, and 124 of Chapter I and which are subject to the
notification requirements of Section 3010 ofRCRA.

On December 18, 1980, the State ofNorth Carolina, Hazardous Waste
Section (Section) was authorized to operate the State Resource Conservation and
Recovery Act (RCRA) Hazardous Waste Program under the Solid Waste
Management Act, (Act) N.C.G.S. l30A, Article 9 and rules promulgated thereto at
15A NCAC l3A (Rules) in lieu ofthe federal RCRA program.
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2. 40 CPR 261.2(b), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0106, states that materials
are solid waste if they are abandoned by being [1] disposed of; or [2] burned or
incinerated; or [3] accumulated, stored, or ireated (but not recycled) before or in lieu of
being abandoned by being disposed of, burned, or incinerated.

3. 40 CPR 261.3(a), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0106, states that a solid
waste, as defined in Section 261.2 is a hazardous waste if:

a. It is not excluded from regulation as a hazardous waste under Section 261.4(b);
and

b. It meets any of the following criteria:

1. It exhibits the characteristics ofhazardous waste identified in Subpart C.

ii. It is listed in Subpart D and has not been excluded from the lists in Subpart
D under Sections 260.20, and 260.22 ofthis chapter.

111. It is a mixture of solid waste and hazardous waste that is listed in Subpart
D solely because it exhibits one or more ofthe characteristics ofhazardous
waste identified in Subpart C, unless the resultant mixture no longer
exhibits any characteristic ofhazardous waste identified in Subpart C.

iv. It is a mixture of solid waste and one or more hazardous wastes listed in
Subpart D and has not been excluded from this paragraph under Sections
260.20 and 260.22 of this chapter.

4. GS 130A-290(41), defines "Storage" as the containment of solid waste, either on a
temporary basis or for a period ofyears, in a manner which does not constitute disposal.

5. GS 130A-290(6), defines "Disposal" as the discharge, deposit, injection, dumping,
spilling, leaking or placing ofany solid waste into or on any land or water so that the solid
waste or any constituent part of the solid waste may enter the environment or be emitted
into the air or discharged into any waters, including groundwater.

It is the determination ofthe Section that the following constitutes storage or disposal of
solid and hazardous waste subject to all applicable requirements of40 CPR 261 through 265 and
270:
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1. The storage ofapproximately fifteen (15) drums, some labeled hydrofluoric acid 70%,
were stored in an unsafe condition without appropriate identification and labeling.

2. Rinse waters originally addressed in Notice ofViolation 2000-111 dated March 22,
2000 possibly contaminated with RCRA metals.

3. Free standing liquid with pH of 1.83 ( addressed in NOV 2000-111) analyzed to
contain 18.49 ppm chrome.

Specifically, American Elements, Inc. is in violation of the following regulations regarding
disposal, storage, or release ofhazardous waste:

1. 40 CFR 262.11, adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107, states that a
person who generates a solid waste, as defined in 40 CPR 261.2, must determine if
that waste is a hazardous waste using the following method:

a. He should first determine if the waste is excluded from regulation under 40
CFR261.4.

b. He must then determine if the waste is listed as a hazardous waste in
Subpart D of40 CFR Part 261.

c. Ifthe waste is not listed as a hazardous waste in Subpart D of40 CFR Part
261, he must determine whether the waste is identified in Subpart C of40
CFR Part 261 by either:

1. Testing the waste according to the methods set forth in Subpart C
of40 CFR Part 261, or according to an equivalent method
approved by the Administrator under 40 CFR 260.21; or

11. Applying knowledge of the hazard characteristic ofthe waste in
light of the materials or the processes used.

American Elements, Inc. is in violation of40 CFR 262.11, adopted by reference at
15A NCAC 13A .0107, in that it generated a solid waste, as defined in 40 CFR 261.2, and
did not determine ifthat waste is a hazardous waste. Specifically, on March 27,2000, a
drum of liquid with a pH ofzero (0) was discovered, disposed or stored, in a group of
50 plus drums and had not been characterized by American Elements, Inc. as a hazardous
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waste. Approximately fifteen (15) similar drums, in the group of 50 plus, appeared to
contain varying amounts ofliquid material.

2. 40 CPR 262.12, adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107, states that:

a. a generator must not treat, store, dispose of, transport, or offer for
transportation, hazardous waste without having received an EPA
identification number from the State.

b. a generator must not offer his hazardous waste to transporters or to
treatment, storage, or disposal facilities that have not received an EPA
identification number.

American Elements, Inc. is in violation of40 CPR 262.12, adopted by reference at
15A NCAC 13A .0107, in that hazardous waste was stored or disposed ofwithout the site
having received an EPA identification number from the Section.

3. 15A NCAC 13A .0109(a), states that any person who treats, stores, or disposes of
hazardous waste shall comply with the requirements set forth in this section. The
treatment, storage or disposal ofhazardous waste is prohibited except as provided
in this section.

American Elements, Inc. is in violation of 15A NCAC 13A .0109(a), in that
hazardous waste has been stored or disposed without complying with the requirements set
forth in section .0109(a).

COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE

By the dates specified below, American Elements, Inc., Farmville, North Carolina site shall
comply with the following requirements:

1. Comply with 40 CPR 262.11, adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107.
Make an immediate determination and/or analysis ofunknown material contained
in the approximately fifteen (15) drums, originally described as containing
rainwater.

By April 3, 2000, develop and submit to this office a comprehensive sampling and
analysis report which will characterize the contents ofthe approximately fifteen
(15) drums (inorganic and organic) at your site. This report must specify
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constituents analyzed, sampling procedures and treatment/disposal proposal.
Also, the approximate fifteen (15) drums with liquid must be segregated and
overpacked/recontainerized into appropriate storage containers, while awaiting
treatment/transport to an appropriate disposal facility.

Upon verification ofhazardous waste constituents, American Elements, Inc. must
immediately provide for the remediation, storage and ifnecessary, transport to an
off-site disposal facility of the approximately fifteen (15) drums.

2. Comply with 40 CFR 262.12, adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107.
Prior to shipment ofany hazardous waste, an EPA Identification Number must be
obtained for this site. You may contact Mr. Jim Edwards with this office at (919)
733-2178, extension 209, to make provisions for obtaining the I.D. number.

3. Comply with 15A NCAC 13A .0109(a). American Elements, Inc. as per the
Imminent Hazardous Notice ofViolation 2000-111 dated March 22,2000 shall
cease the storage or disposal of hazardous waste without full compliance with this
section. Anyone entering this facility is at an extremely high health risk i.e.,
possible exposure to hydrofluoric acid. Therefore, by April 10, 2000 the fifteen
(15) drums must be properly neutralized and/or transported off-site for proper
disposal. As stated in NOV 2000-111, the 2000 gallons of rinse water in the tank
and two (2) treatment vats must be properly disposed ofwithin 30 days or by
April 21, 2000. During the interim, pending shipment ofthe waste, American
Elements, Inc. must comply with 40 CFR 262.34(a), adopted by reference at 15A
NCAC 13A .0107 which states that:

a. If the waste is placed in containers the generator must comply with Subpart
I of40 CFR Part 265 or ifthe waste is placed in tanks, the generator must
comply with Subpart J of40 CFR Part 265 except 265. 197(c) and 265.200.

b. The date upon which each period ofaccumulation begins is clearly marked
and visible for inspection on each container.

c. While being accumulated on-site, each container and tank is labeled or
marked clearly with the words, "Hazardous Waste"; and

d. The generator complies with the requirements for owners or operators in
Subparts C & D in 40 CFR part 265, Section 265.16 and 268.7(a)(4).
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cc: Central Files
Larry Perry
Bill Miller
Dick Denton
Doug Holyfield
John Craft
Pierre Lauffer

Ifthe requirements above are not met. pursuant to N.C.G.S. 130A-22(a) and 15A NCAC
13B .0701 - .0707. an administrative penalty ofup to $25.000.00 per day may be assessed for
violation ofthe hazardous waste law or regulations.

Ifyou should have questions concerning this matter. you may contact Mr. Larry D. Perry.
Eastern Compliance Branch Supervisor at (919) 733-2178. Ext. 213.

~_lil..-. urton, Acting Chief
Hazardous Waste Section
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-------------
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_ Gro~.<, Alpha _
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-_....._-----
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i Chloride _~-#Jtt.P7llodJ(~__ - chlorobenzene
L Chromium ' I~ J ::t _ chloroform
~' Copper o-cresol.x.. Fluoride _:_7-4-JiAoI'.ID,",-__ - m-crcsol
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- TDS' nitrobenzene ------
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."..-------..... _ _ pyridine
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~ Mercury s:: ,1.'00..l· - 1,2-dichloroetbane -----

" ,Nitrate, . . .. .. - l.t-dichloroetbylene
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_ trichloroethylene
_2,4~-trich]orophenol _
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'.' . .' .'
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,
, N.C. Depllr"""nt of Eavtronment. '

Health, J; .7"',\\1nll Resources
Sciid Wa'lr; ~,~anaFMenl DivlIion

Fax:919-715-8611

SAMPLE ANALYSIS REQUEST

F',06

Stat. LIboratol)' of Pll.blh: HC:ilth
P.O, Box 28047, 306 N. WilrninJlon &rccl

Ralelp. NOlth carolina 27611

'TCLP CO"mpounds

... ' 'PO>" '.. "fi~id S~mple Number_ .a:..L/_'i~.:...;:15~9_'_; _

A~tC: ~"' 'I" Site LoCatio~'500 tJ~&2 SF'>F~vJ.Rq.
ID'#"- ,~~ . Date Collected "." ,y'~':Yoo' ,; "'/Time 1'0 :~o ~11 ~).G,

Name of Site

--- -CoUede(; F;y...!:t~·~~Iof-C:&W~l..+:l&.b~

Agency: ~~doU&\vast·~· _SOlid viiste~Suj)Crfund
.,.,

sample: Type
.Em1rr..nmen!ll Concentrate

, ..... " ( .... ' ..... '

Results(mgfl)

'f

Inorpnlc Compounds
LAnenic
Y·Barium..
'TCadmi~
X,Chromium "

i::::r~J.
-lL Selenium
LSilver,f

.'1 .. ,:: '

Com·uts

"(J:!:h.'~='_,,_.,_

_ Sludge (1) -

_ Other (8) _

X 'Solid (5)

_ Liquid (6) _

_ Grcllnd water (1)
"1. ,

(~. :,"., .;.;. t 1· •

S:' '.

.. :; .. :"':)21'.

_ Surface wattr (2)

(it -anie Chemistry Inorganic Chemistry

f, iicrobiology

D:llcI5J~~ Dllte Reported. _

Orpnlc: Compounds ReluJta(ml!l)
,_ ,benzene

- carbon tetrachloride ------chlordane ' ;.m·, .
chlorobenzene ......------
chlorofornt

--:- o-cresol
- m-cresol
- p-cresol
:--;:'cresol "·to',',;""

.--':.l.4-dic.hlorobenzene -.....;.----
- l,2-dichloroethane
- 1,1.did11oroethylene
~ i.2,4-dinitrotolucne ------=hcptacl\lor
--.:.:..'beXachlorobcnzcnc

:'. '. bexachlorobutadicne
- hexachloroethane ------
~mcthylethyl ketone

nitrobenzene ------
.---:-'pelltacbloropbenol .;'_' _
_ pyridine
_ tetrlc:hloroc:thy1~~e

...:- trichloroethylene. , _
~2,4.S-trichloropbeDol _
_ 2,4,6-trichlorophel1O~ _
__ Vinyl chloride

. cndrin
lindane

,- methoxychlor
_ toxaphene
_ 2,4-0
_·2,4.S·TP (Silvex)

:

nl.Jlh Numb, ...... !' !!ZI alii; '"

Resu'lts (Col/looiIii)

~-_....__._-- ------

ParamellT

Pllram!':i.! l,-iResults (pel/I)
_ Glr"S; Alpha _

Gros: Beta

---'-'--- ------
- _..----- ------

\ "':'',,' ":,)--,' .,------

- ------ ------

- _.--,--- ------

Date Re ::c.Ned Reported
::;eti_

- --,----- ------

--"-~---------

;Paramd , , R.esults(m,/l)
_P&T:JC/MS
_ Acid ,~/N Ext,
.. "MTE~·, ;.," -----

Parameter
jArseDic
-y- Barium

~':ga~:'
X Chromium ::r;z;;=

•u!.~Copper ' ~""----

Fluoride
Iron

.:sX "Lead "·3 ';L,.
Manganese .. ,;Z Mercury :J~l!l.r.:.o~--

'Nitrate
)f Selenium;<O;;;u") "

1---- .----------1 ...K Silver Z 4 _
:RndiochemJstry, . ":-'·'~·Sulfates

.._.~ ---""- •. ,.,o.......,..:..,..;.;,.;;..'.......-.~;-;;,;.•••;.;.'.i;.;....;.. -1~ Zinc .

':'::::"pH :7.;0:-
_ Conductivity _
_TDS
" TOe



Ol1anies Lab:~~_
Inol1anlcs Lab: X

,
NC.DEHNf'
DJ¥lJiOD ofSolid Waste M.aaaataaellt
C Superft.llt StetiOD

XH.ZlrcSl)u~ Waste Sectlop

o Solid \\ ~'"~ Section

Fax:919-715-8611 Rpr 3 2000 10:33 P.07

CHAIN OF CUSTODY RECORD

,

P~oject Na~e~~U9fr~ Sampled by:L~1 ~bM ,1'*4 t~
SIte ID l1f f~N ') S~plerDD -
Loeatiorz: G .MeJig R.t-, ])c... cE$ CJ .) Telephone: (jd> 7 j ~: e3 ' 9'
Address: $\)0 No,,&,L.,u n· ' Date Sampled: "3 ~;:o uo

Time Sampled:
i

/iJ.f J... 0 .. II J~r>
-,

Sample T"es: Soil $' Water 1: Waste X Other

~.. ,~

Rcmarko '. t5L1 !h
~~~t : ::::T ~j/'-f ~. .. . )-0, Jon

1

Field SaiTiJle 0l11S1 o,j/S 7
Number:·, gIg ISS' 0' "t lSi

/ 15t

:

R r '.., db' A2. ~.P' rL") (,11 Date: .7AoS Time: If//fe mquh"e y. .
(SigM'ulr /"

;;;i;';<l by:"""fi'\lJ "\~--·-·-·------D~;~J$b.1_"-'
I (Si~ture)

-':;~','

Relinquisi~d by: Date: Time:
(Signature)....~ ........................-.............. ..................................................... ........................... ... -

Received 1.'1: Date: Tlme:
(Signature)

Relinquished by: , Date: Time:
(Signature)

- .. I I ..........._ .........-........................-................_ .................................. F ••••••_ .... v_...
Received by: Date: Time:

(Signature)

Results Reported: r i 'lll~/( ! InlXlldt Date:4Lq!m Time: //):fl':"JAVI
, (Signature]



N.C. Department of Environment, SAMPLE ANALYSIS REQUEST State Laboratory of Public Health
Ilealth, & Natural Resources P.O. Box 28047, 306 N. Wilmington Street

Solid Waste Management Division Raleigh, North Carolina 27611

Site.Nu~ber. Field Sample Number~'C2...~/~4~(_5_L..L.t _
Name ofSiteA~~ SiteLocationSoOl-J~u....:SI, ~();J.&

TCLP Compounds__SuperfundSolid Waste

Collected B,,==~~~~~~~~ID# Date Collected.__3£.0....;,J......::..o...:;yg~·~~rJ:..- TimelO:~~-II: a()
, t J

Y Hazardous WasteAgency:

"

_ Ground water (1) _ Solid (5) I - Di~ c-oihAt
~ Surface water (2) X'-- Liquid (6) J-+- _

J
Soil (3) _ Sludge (7) _

Sample Type
Environmental Concentrate Comments

Inorganic Compounds
Arsenic--
Barium--
Cadmium--
Chromium--
Lead

--'Mercury
-- Selenium-- Silver

Results(mg/I)

_ Other (4) _ Other (8) _

Organic Chemistry Inorganic Chemistry

Results(mg/I)

,'"

Organic Compounds
benzene-- carbon tetrachloride-- -------
chlordane-- chlorobenzene-- chloroform--
o-cresol-- m-cresol

-- p-cresol
-- cresol--__ 1,4-dichlorobenzene _

1,2-dichloroethane
-- 1,1-dichloroethylene
-- 2,4-dinitrotoluene ------=heptachlor

hexachlorobenzene--
hexachlorobutadiene-- ----..,---
hexachloroethane

-- methyl ethyl ketone=nitrobenze~et!r;;-----

__ pe~t~chlo.~Rol~ :." e.:.;.,~~~--,
_ PYrJd~~? . \ "'~. .'~~;~c~;;~:;~~R~ ·~t

2,4,5-tfi~hloroph~ol '.. '1 :

_ 2,4,6-tt~~orbphenob;....~t(....Ja....)·"",·._....-__
vinyl chlOt;ide ··..'1,;,;;11_---.."...:.,' _

-- endrin -',--
lindane

-- methoxychlor=toxaphene
2,4-D=2,4,5-TP (Silvex)

< 0.01

.0.. 4{)

<0.001 ,

"<'0.'

Results(mg/I)

Results (PCi/l)

Results (CoI/100ml)

Microbiology

Parameter

Dalc Extractcd Dalc Reported-----,----- 00429"3lWfZr1r
Dalc AnalYLcd Lab Number
DIIS 3191 (Revised 2/91) -----------

'-- ---.1

Date Received Reported by --------

Parameter
P&T:GCjMS

- Acid:BJN Ext.
"MTBE

Parameter
__ Gross Alpha _

Gross Beta

Parameter ReSUI~{JiiilIiI9
.Y Arsenic 0;57

"'"F" Barium ;' 4;,
-V.Cadmium .. ,')!~

..L Chloride _~"rx~)(:;:;...__
X Chromium \ I p..~

Copper
J[ Fluoride

Iron
,~'., ,,·Lead

Manganese
X Mercury

,·Nitrate
~ Selenium

t--------------I -t" Silver
Radiochemistry I ' Sulfates

, "".'., .,C, --..--.-...:-..:-----------------------1 Zinc
''X pH -J~£B"",,-__
__ Conductivity _'' ' _

TDS--
TOC



Purpose:

Preparation:

Enforcement and compliance with the N.C. Solid and Hazardous Waste Management Rules.

A sample analyses request form must be completed for each type of evaluation requested (e.g., inorganic,
organic, microbiology, radiochemistry). For sampling conditions which require more than one (1) container
(i.e., ground or surface water) a sample label must be affixed to one of the containers. The collector must
then write the site and sample number on the duplicate container.

po not submit ananalysis request form without any parameters indicated.
'" '. - -. '~J:~I.;:,'_:'

"~qUiv~el1tmeasurements:
.. !:~:f.-., ,-.

ppm = p,gjml = mgjl = p,gjg = mgjkg
ppb ,,; ",gjl = p,g!1000g=pgjkg

DEFINITIONSjlNSTRUcnONS

Comments

Site,Number - A unique twetv.~~digit sit~jlocation identifier (i.e., the EPA identification number).

Field Sample Number - Aiinique six-digit sample id~ntifier which is pre-printed on the sample label.

Name or Site - Name of facility, landfill, etc.

.Si,te. Locaijon - City and county,
~._,*,~-~ .._,_.....'.,;<...... -->.." -~,~- ....,.".

Collected By ,.. Name and staffjdentification number of collector.

~a.!~and .Time Collected -~elf-explanatory.

''It''EnVironmental - A sampleof a naturally.occurring substance such 'as ground water, surface water, or soils which may
be contaminated. '

Concentrate - A sampleofa waste,inchld1~gb~fnot limited to, sludges, resins, treatment effluents, or drummed
.wastes. .- " :JS~n"L'

'.' • • '''c, ..... ,. __. ..... .....l.._~_ ..'.._. . "','> ", ~._ ".', "_~"'. ' '.' .,".' '... , _. . '

- Lists details regarding sample or sample point (e.g., sample location, well number, phase separation,
andjor odors. ' .....

··:·j~.~rganic Chemistry -Check'( ,f;)i!le'desi!~dparameters to be analyzed. If not listed, enter the
elemen1jcompo~~~in the"space provided.

Qr.gl:l!lic Chemistry •. '-- Check ( ,fJt~e desiredparameters to be analyzed. If not liSted, enter the
.;:'.\u ,; :; .' "I; ; elementjcOIJ1P().und in t~C?space provided.

TCLP Compounds- CheCk (,f)the'd;~h-~(fp~alIleters to be analyZed. If not listed, enter the
,.• ~lemerit/conipound in the space provided. TCLP can only be performed on solid or semi
,.·solidsamples.·· Fort(}tal~.·()f the inorganic parameters, check (,f) the corresponding

parameter under Inorganic' Chemistry.

Microbiology and Radiochemistry - Contact the Raleigh office prior to sampling either of these.

Distribution: .,. '" 1.. ~end or deliver the original to the State Laboratory of Public Health.
~JJ,c>2.l'he Lab then sends a copy (with results) to the Solid Waste Management Division.

3..'fhe Solid Waste Management Division sends a copy to the field person or collector.

l>is position: This Corm may be destroyed in accordance with the Environmental Health, Solid and Hazardous Waste
Section of the, Records Disposition Schedule as published by the North Carolina Division of Archives and
History .

Addilional forms may be ordered from: Solid Waste Management Division
Hazardous Waste Section
P.O. Box27681;\"iA<~,

: c .• ' .• -i).' 5 t"":- .....
Ralcigl1, Nt'27611' .' \ -)



N.C. Department of Environment,
Ilealth, & Natural Resources

Solid Waste Management Division

SAMPLE ANALYSIS REQUEST State Laboratory of Public Health
P.O. Box 28047, 306 N. Wilmington Street

Raleigh, North Carolina 27611

NameofSitej~J!..t'"~ _

Field Sample Number 'OJ '1J 55'
Site Location 5~O ;k.kte,.a 5-r,'F~~

cOnect~dBr*, f:1;::h,p~ ID# Date Collected. ·· _'_' Time 10:~ "/1: d-..<J

Agency: X-Hazardous Waste Solid Waste __Superfund TCLP Compounds

Results(mgJl)Inorganic Compounds
Arsenic--.Barium--
Cadmium-- Chromium--
Lead--
Mercury

-- Selenium--
Silver

Comments
Sample Type

Environmental Concentrate

_ Ground water (1) _ Solid (5)

_ Surface water (2) ...k Liquid (6) _

_ Soil (3) Sludge (7) _

~., Other (4) _ Other (8) _

Organic Chemistry Inorganic Chemistry

Results(mgJl)

"

.·D«ooG?
8m

<n.QO(

Results(mgJl)

Results (PCi/l)

Results (CoI/1ooml)

Microbiology

Radiochemistry

Date Received Reported by _

Parameter

Date Extractcd Date Reported '
---- O~

Dale AnalYLcd Lab Number---------OilS 31'JI (Revised 2/91)

Pardmeter
__ Gross Alpha _

Gross Beta

-------_..... '

Parameter
_P&T:GC/MS
_ Acid:B/N Ext.

MTBE

....__._-----.-;...------1

Organic Compounds
.~.F benzene

carbon tetrachloride-- -------
chlordane--
chlorobenzene-- chloroform--
o-cresol--
m-cresol

-- p-cresol
-- cresol--__ 1,4-dichlorobenzene _

1,2-dichloroethane
-- 1,1-dichloroethylene
-- 2,4-dinitrotoluene ------=heptachlor

•hexachlorobenzene--
hexachlorobutadiene-- -------
hexachloroethane

-- methyl ethyl ketone _
nitrobenzene

-- pentachlorophenol
__ pyridine

__ tetrachloroethylene
trichloroethylene

--2,4,5-trichlorophenol
--2,4,6-trichlorophenol ------
-- vinyl chloride

~ ...... .. ~ ===. endrin

lindane
-- methoxychlor=toxaphene

2,4-0
- 2,4,5-TP (Silvex)

~c Resul~~
-t Barium O. O~

+~::: ~--
__ Copper
-..:i- Fluoride

Iron--
d Lead
__ Manganese
--.X Mercury

Nitrate--X Selenium
t--------------I -V Silver

-Sulfates
Zinc •.....

-x:-. pH --!:D::::.a..l40
__ Conductivity 1

TOS--
TOC



Purpose:

Preparation:

Enforcement and compliance with the N.C. Solid and Hazardous Waste Management Rules.

A sample analyses request form must be completed for each type of evaluation requested (e.g., inorganic,
organic, microbiology, radiochemistry). For sampling conditions which require more than one (1) container
(i.e., ground or surface water) 'a sample label must be affixed'to one of the containers. The collector must
then write the site and sample number on the duplicate container.

. Do. not submit an analysis request form with!Jut any parameters indicated.

ppm = pg/ml = mgjl = pg/g = mg/kg
ppb = pg/l = pg/1000g= lpg/kg

DEFINITIONS/INSTRUCTIONS

Site Number - A unique twelve-digit site/location identifier (i.e., the EPA identification number).
.~.." ..

Field Sample Number· A unique six-digit sample identifier which is pre-printed on the sample label.

Name or Site - Name of facility, landfill, etc.

Site Location - City and county.

Collected By .. Name and staff identification number of collector.

Date.and Time Collected - Self-explanatory.

',1'" Environmental· A sample of a naturally -cccurring substance such 'as ground water, surface water, or soils which may
be contaminated.

Concentrate - A sample of a waste, including bu.t, not limited to, sludges, resins, treatment effluents, or drummed
wastes.

. Organic Chemistry - Check (./ ) the desired parameters to be analyzed. If not listed, enter the
element/compound in the space provided.

TCLP Compounds - Check ( ./) th~desiredparametersto be analyzed. If not listed, enter the
element/compound in the space provided..TCLP ean only be performed on solid or semi
solid samples. For totalsof the inorganic parameters, check (./) the corresponding
parameter under Inol-giuiic Chemistry. •

Microbiology and Radiochemistry - Contact the Raleigh office prior to sampling either of these.

Distribution:

Disposition:

1. Send or deliver the original to the State Laboratory of Public Health.
2. The Lab then sends a copy (with results) to the Solid Waste Management Division.
3. The Solid Waste Management Division sends a copy to the field person or collector.

This form may be destroyed in accordance with the Environmental Health, Solid and Hazardous Waste
Section of the Records Disposition Schedule as published by the North Carolina Division of Archives and .
History

. Add;lional forms may be ordered from: Solid Wasle Management Division
Hazardous Waste Section
P.O.Bo~ 27687.·., ;, •.'
Ral~j'gh.·Nt' 276'~{' ,..,



State Laboratory of Public Health
P.O. Box 28047, 306 N. Wilmington Street

Raleigh, North Carolina 27611

Field Sample Number 0 I 4 I 5" k
Site Location 5'<:xiW~fT~ ~ViR& NC-

SAMPLE ANALYSIS REQUEST

Collected By~~~Lill~~~~~~

Site Number._--------.....,-------

N.C. Department of Environment,
Ilealth, & Natural Resources

Solid Waste Management Division

I , ...J

Agency: -*-Hazardous Waste Solid Waste __Superfund TCLP Compounds--
Sample Type Inorganic Compounds Results (mgJI)

Environmental Concentrate Comments X' Arsenic S:Q4---;r- Barium
__ Ground water (1) L Solid (5) 50 :.Y "f i-IrO~ \'. Cadmium <0, b'd\

~,~
( Chromium O~85:2L Surface water (2) v liquid (6) -r Lead (),

"y. Soil (3)
X Mercury <[().[jj

Sludge (7) f Selenium < 0.113
Silver < 0.00-.

_ Other (4) _ Other (8) --
--
--

Organic Chemistry Inorganic Chemistry --
Parameter Results (mg/I) Parameter ResUI~!/,,~ Organic Compounds Results (mgJl)
_P&T:GC/MS oX Arsenic -·.;.urr benzene

X --
_ Acid:B/N Ext. Barium

~'il
carbon tetrachloride

MTBE X Cadmium
--

chlordane-- --
-- Chloride chlorobenzene

-V --
Chromium ! 57 chloroform-- --

-- __ Copper o-cresol
Fluoride

-- m-cresol-- -- - p-cresol-- Iron

-- -v Lead ...:.dac cresol- --
-- __ Manganese -- 1,4-dichlorobenzene

-- ~Mercury Jg 96 1,2-dichloroethane

-- --'- Nitrate =1,1-dichloroethylene
-lL Selenium

5~~_
2,4-dinitrotoluene

L Silver .. =heptachlor
Radiochemistry Sulfates hexachlorobenzene-- --.....-. Zinc hexachlorobutadiene

Parclmeter Results (pei/I) ?( pH ?>,I --
hexachloroethane

_._ Gross Alpha __ Conductivity =methyl ethyl ketone
Gross Beta TDS nitrobenzene-- -- =pentachlorophenolTOC '.--

-- __ pyridine
Microbiology -- __ tetrachloroethylene

-- __ trichloroethylene
Parameter Results (CoI/1ooml) __2,4,5-trichlorophenol--
-- -- 2,4,6-trichlorophenol

-- -- =vinyl chloride
endrin-- lindane

Date Received Reported by =methoxychlor
__ toxaphene

Dale EXlracled Dale Reported 2,4-0

Lab NumQe94295 MAR 21 Q =2,4,5-TP (Silvex)
Dalc AnalyLcd
DIIS 31')1 (Revised 2/91) --



Purpose:

Preparation:

, '

Enforcement and compliance with the N.C. Solid and Hazardous Waste Management Rules.

A sample analyses request form must be completed for each type of evaluation requested (e.g., inorganic,
organic, microbiology, radiochemistry). For sampling conditions which require more than one (1) container
(i.e., ground or surface water) a sample label must be affixed to one of the containers. The collector must
then write the site and sample number on the duplicate container.

Do not submit an analysis request form without any parameters indicated.

Equivalent measurements: ppm =,ug/ml = mg/l = ,ug/g = mg/kg
ppb = ,ug/l = ,ug/1000g = ,ug/kg

DEFINITIONS/INSTRUCTIONS

Site Number - A unique twelve-digit site/location identifier (Le., the EPA identification number).

Field Sample Number - A unique six-digit sample identifier which is pre-printed on the sample label.

Name of Site - Name of facility, landfill, etc.

Site Location - City and county.

Collected By - Name and staff identification number of collector.

Date and Time Collected - Self-explanatory.

Environmental - A sample of a naturally occurriiig substance such as ground water, surface water, or soils which may
be contaminated.

Concentrate - A sample of a waste, including but not limited to, sludges, resins, treatment effluents, or drummed
wastes.

Comments Lists details regarding sample or sample point (e.g., sample location, well number, phase separation,
and/or odors.

Inorganic Chemistry - Check (.I ) the desired parameters to be analyzed. If not listed, enter the
element/compound in the space provided.

Organic Chemistry - Check (.I ) the desired parameters to be analyzed. If not listed, enter the
element/compound in the space provided.

TCLP Compounds - Check (.I ) the desired parameters to be analyzed. If not listed, enter the
element/compound in the space provided. TCLP can only be performed on solid or semi
solid samples. For totals of the inorganic parameters, check (.I ) the corresponding
parameter under Inorganic Chemistry.

Microbiology and Radiochemistry - Contact the Raleigh office prior to sampling either of these.

Distribution:

Disposition:

1. Send or deliver the original to the State Laboratory of Public Health.
2. The Lab then sends a copy (with results) to the Solid Waste Management Division.
3. The Solid Waste Management Division sends a copy to the field person or collector.

This form may be destroyed in accordance with the Environmental Health, Solid and Hazardous Waste
Section of the Records Disposition Schedule as published by the North Carolina Division of Archives and
History

Additional forms may be ordered from: Solid Waste Management Division
Hazardous Waste Section
P.O. Box 2~687 . "-
Raleigh: N~276n i



N.C. Department of Environment,
Ilealth, & Natural Resources

Solid Waste Management Division

SAMPLE ANALYSIS REQUEST State Laboratory of Public Health
P.O. Box 28047, 306 N. Wilmington Street

Raleigh, North Carolina 27611

Site Number---.....;....----------
Name of Site A~<,."C~ _

Collected By.1JD,~~~~~..,.L~+_

F'ield Sample Number ;"''"tJ' I i( /5 J _
Site Location' ~i1o tJ~i7.'f~~Jjp

ID# Date Collected . }/J..C))'60· Time/a:J.o-- II! )",,0
.

\
..•. -... "',....

Agency: lHazardous Waste Solid Waste __Superfund TCLP Compounds
,

rltS1mg/llSample Type Inorg ic Compounds

Environmental Concentrate Comments Ar ic--
Bariu /'./ ,"!

__ Ground water (1) l~rO k=.~.
-- Cadmium /_Solid (5) --

Chromium .!:"'J r-':;"A- Surface water (2) .x.. Liquid (6)
-- "' ...•

Lead ""--__ Mercury "-
_ Soil (3) _Sludge (7) Seleniu "---

-- Silver ", "-
_ Other (4) _ Other (8) -- '\.

7 '\.
-7 \

Organic Chemistry Inorganic Chemistry 7

--
Parameter Results (mgJI) Parameter Results~(~ Organic Compounds Results (ltlgJl)
_P&T:GC/MS -LArsenic

9;g~~
benzene--

Acid:B/N Ext. "X Barium carbon tetrachloride--
MTBE .25..:.:.. Cadmium ';;Q.' 08;(· chlordane-- --

-- + Chloride <;;"ODO chlorobenzene

0:88 --
-- Chromium chloroform--
-- _._Copper o-cresol--
-- LFluoride :JIO m-cresol--
-- Iron __ p-cresol

-- . ' .. ;;k Lead ',,10.>./7<)· cresol--
-- __ Manganese 1,4-dichlorobenzene

<D,QQ/~
--

-- --.3.. Mercury 1,2-dichloroethane

-- ....•• .. Nitrate =1,1-dichloroethylene
~ Selenium <:O.JD. '2,4-dinitrotoluene
-X- Silver

--tJ_OI __ heptachlor

Radiochemistry __·.Sulfates ; . hexachlorobenzene. --....• Zinc ..hexachlorobutadiene
Parameter Results (PCI/I) ..j::: pH JZ .. 7 --

hexachloroethane--__ Gross Alpha __ Conductivity __ methyl ethyl ketone
Gross Beta TDS nitrobenzene-- -- -- pentachlorophenolTOC ..;. ,--

-- __ pyridine

Microbiology -- __ tetrachloroethylene

-- . trichloroethylene
Parameter Results (Col/1ooml) 2,4,5-trichlorophenol--
-- 2,4,6-trichlorophenol-- =vinyl chloride-- -- endrin--

lindane
Date Received Reported by

--
_"_ methoxychlor
__ toxaphene

Date Extractcd Date RePlf~d 2,4"D
~. =2,4,5-TP (Silvex)

Dale AnalYLcd Lab Number
DIIS 3191 (Revised 2/91) --



Purpose:

Preparation:

Enforcement and compliance with the N.C. Solid and Hazardous Waste Management Rules.

A sample analyses request form must be completed for each type of evaluation requested (e.g., inorganic,
organic, microbiology, radiochemistry). For sampling conditions which require more than one (1) container
(i.e.; ground or surface water) a sample label must be affixed to one of the containers. -,The collector must
then write the site and sample number on the duplicate container.

),0 not submit an analysis request form with~ut any parameters indicated.

'., jJ;~:quivalent measurements:
;~) :n, ~",;, ';, ;,.;~j, ,;:;~ c' ~ ..' .. ~.;t.. ..,' '.'

ppm =pg/ml = mg/l = pg/g = mg/kg
ppb=pg/l = pg/1000g =pg/kg

DEFINITIONS/INSTRUcnONS

Site Number - A unique twelve-digit site/location identifier (i.e., the EPA identification number).
, ..,..,.'. ,~

Field Sample Number - A unique six-digit sample identifier which is pre-printed on the sample label.

Name.of Site - Name of facility, landftll, etc.
'\

.Site Location - City and county.

Collected By- Name and s.taff identification number of collector.

Date and Time Collected - Self:explanatory.

EnVironmental - A sample of a naturallyoccUirjrtg'substance such 'as ground water, surface water, or soils which may
be contaminated. . .

Concentrate - A sample ofa vvaste,inclu<!i:ng bu! ,!lot limited to, sludge~, resins, treatment effluents, or drummed
wastes. .

TCLP Compounds - Check {.I ) the de~~ed'p;;ameters to be analyzed. If not listed, enter the
element/compoun<l In die'space provided.. TCLP Can only be performed on solid or semi
solid samples. Foc't(itals-of the inorganic parameters, check ( .I.) the corresponding
parameter uriderInorgankChemistry. .

Microbiology and Radiochemistry - Contact the Raleigh office prior to sampling either of theSe.

Distribution:

Disposition:

1. Send or deliver the original to the State Laboratory of Public Health.
2. The Lab then sends a copy (with results) to the Solid Waste Management Division:
3. The Solid Waste Management Division sends a copy to the field person or collector.

This form may be destroyed in'accordance with the Environmental Health; Solid and Hazardous Waste
Section of the Records Disposition Schedule as published by the North Carolina Division of Archives and
History ,

Additional forms may be ordered from: Solid Waste Management -Division
Ha7.ardous Waste Section
P.O. Box 21687d(r-~

~,;I :" ~" • I to' j t '-••'
Raleigh, NC 27611. '" ._,



. .
N.C. Department of Environment, SAMPLE ANALYSIS REQUEST State Laboratory of Public Health

Ilcalth, & Natural Resources P.O. Box 28047, 306 N. Wilmington Street

Solid Waste Management Division Raleigh, North Carolina 27611

Site Number "
field Sample Number f!1415g'

Name of Site IJ~~~ Site Location . 50ol.J~u...n· ir(6Jw..rI\JJJ~

Collected Byt~ lJ .--1: P.1·~· ID# Date Collected .,y~%:>. 'Time 10 : J..,o - (f ~).(3
I J

~au:dousWaste
-:-

Agency: Solid Waste __Su~rfund TCLP Compounds
.""'.

Sample Type Inorganic Compounds Results (mgfl)
Environmental Concentrate Comments X Arsenic n~{q

T Barium, ) .. or 7
X'Solid (5) (~~

..
__ Ground water (1) TCadmium l ,. t.:J4

.K..Chromium .. ,( ,,.if ;l,
__ Surface water (2) _ Liquid (6) 4- Lead '<:1). ( )d

..K.. Mercury J 'L .L,.,
_Soil (3) Sludge (7) 1 Selenium <O·tX Silver., <0.:2
.L.. Other (4) Other (8) -- ,--

--
Organic Chemistry Inorganic Chemistry --

Parameter Results (mg/l) Parameter ResultsC &"'~ Organic Compounds Results(mg/I)
_P&T:GC/MS JArsenic -=tj9 benzene--
_ Acid:B/N Ext. ---X. Barium =ffl.. 1

carbon tetrachloride--MTBE ~'Cadmium chlordane-- ~ .. "-~ --
-- Chloride chlorobenzene

X Chromium _l31o -- chloroform-- --
-- __ Copper o-cresol ;

Fluoride
-- m-cresol-- -- =p-cresol-- Iron--

~'Jj--
, ; ...:..x Lead " cresol ,;.>';.

-- Manganese ~(I,4-dichlorobenzene

-- =KMercury =,,,10 =1,2-dichloroethane

-- Nitrate __.1,I-dichloroethylene
~ Selenium ;ZCQ() I 2,4-dinitrotoluene
-K Silver =heptachlor4

Radiochemistry __.Sulfates hexachlorobenzene--..- .
Zinc hexachlorobutadiene

Pardmeter ,Results (PCi/l) -- '705 --....:....·pH hexachloroethane
__ Gross Alpha __ Conductivity =methyl ethyl ketone

Gross Beta TDS nitrobenzene-- -- ,=pentachlorophenolTOC ,--
-- __ pyridine

Microbiology __ tetrachloroethylene
; ,

--
-- __ trichloroethylene

Parameter Results' (Col/looml) __'2,4,5-trichlorophenol--
-- -- 2,4,6-trichlorophenol

-- -- _ vinyl chloride
endrin--
lindane

Date Received Repor~ ~ '= methoxychlor2:j __ toxaphene

DaleIfj~Jf~Dale Reported 2,4-0
" =2,4,5-TP (Silvex)

Dale Analyzed Lab~i,~.D. --DIIS 3191 (Revised 2/91)



Purpose: Enforcement and compliance with the N.C. Solid and Hazardous Waste Management Rules.

Preparation: A sample analyses request form must be completed for each type of evaluation requested (e.g., inorganic,
organic, microbiology, radiochemistry). For sampling conditions which require more than one (1) container

'" (i.e., ground or surface water) a' sample label must be affixed to one of the containers. The collector must
then write the site and sample number on the duplicate container.

\ :;J)onot submit an analysis request form without any parameters indicated.

.. _. J;:quiv~ent measurements:
,. ·'.i'.E"·"·)· i i:....·.

ppm = JJg/ml = mg/l = JJg/g = mg/kg
ppb = JJg/1 = JJg/1000g= JJg/kg

DEFINITIONS/INSTRUCTIONS

Site Number - A unique twelve-:digit site/location identifier (i.e., the EPA identification number).

-
Field Sample Number" A unique six-digit sample identifier which is pre-printed on the sample label.

.. NameJ)LSite - Name of facility, landfill, etc.

. ...Site Location • City and county.

.Collected By - Name and staff identification number of collector.

Date and Time Collected -Self-explanatory.

Environmental ~A sample oCa naturally occurring substance such as ground water, surface water, or soils which may
be contaminated. .

Concentrate· A sample of a waste, inCluding but not limited to, sludges, resins, treatment effluents, or drummed
wastes.

Comments Lists details regarding saDlpleor sample point (e.g., sample location, well number, phaSe separation,
and/or odors. ...

.. In.~rgll!1ic Chemistry - CheC:k(.I) tl1~4esiledparametersto be analyzed. If not listed, enter the
elem~!1t/compoundin the space provided.

Organic Chemistry -' Check.<.I) the desired parameters to be analYzed. If not listed, enter the
't' "element/compound in the space provided.

TeLP Compounds .. - " CheCk {.I )thedesiTed'parameters to be analyZed. If not listed, enter the
element/compoulid in the space provided. TCLP can only be performed on solid or semi
solid samples: For totals of the inorganic parameters, check (.I ) the corresponding
paraillett~r under Inorganic Chemistry.

Microbiology and Radiochemistry - Contact the Raleigh office prior to sampling either of these.

Distribution:

Disposition:

1. Send or deliver the original to the State Laboratory of Public Health.
2. The Lab then sends a copy (with results) to the Solid Waste Management DiviSion.
3. The Solid Waste Management Division sends a copy to the field person or collector.

This form may be destroyed in accordance with the Environmental Health, Solid and Hazardous Waste
Section of the Records Disposition Schedule as published by the North Carolina Division of Archives and
History

Additional forms may be ordered from: Solid ~ast~ ~~n)gem~f.P,-i~9n
Hazardous Waste Section
P.O. Box 27687
Raleigh, ~G 2761.' ..., ... c.

~., ;, rIPI~~1
•... ; .... f·1 .... ,~~..,:.<'\' ...,).~ ...+.!;,.:

c ,,~\ .... ~

i \ ..':;', -:--"', ,_"



NC·DEHNR
Division or Solid Waste Management

o Superf'und Section

....b(Hazardous Waste Section

o Solid Waste Section

Organics Lab:~~:-
Inorganics Lab: X

CHAIN OF CUSTODY RECORD

Project Name:A~~
Site ID # (NCD#)_~__"':""="'"---r--:-~

Location: & 4MoJiJ2RI« ld C- (P4t c,,)
Address: Soo (;JMWR ST.

Sampled by:L~, ~JuJ, ,,::>*"'1!~
Sampler ID-:-~~-:--__~ _
Telephone: (jd)_7:.,.;3:..,;'3~:-~C.N-.;',...i1u8':....... _
Date Sampled: 3/;J.,%O
Time Sampled: /d :'J.. 0 .' II! A(")

Other------Waste A:Water_1:..L. _xSample Types: Soil__~:o......-_

Field Sample 0 / 1/51 ()/1/s 7
Numbers gIg J5s OJ'! ISK

_l_IS6

Relinquished by: _
(Signature)

Date: _ Time: _

_______a..... __ . ._. .. ...•_ .

Received by:
(Signature)

Date: _ Time: _

Relinquished by: ......
(Signature)

Date: _ Time: _

------- ------_ _--------------------------- ------._-----------_..----- -----_.----------------------------------------------

Date:41qlm Time: IIJ:llrn4A/!
f

Received by: _---:-:-__~--------
(Signature)

Results Reported: ~ )llJU( f YJ!IIt !lat
(Signature)(

Date:, _ Time: _

(A:\COCRFRM)



SOUD WASTE MANAGEMENT DMSION

Receipt for Samples

SAMPLE COLLECTEP SAMPLE TYPE PUPLICATE SAMPLE SAMPLE LOCATION
NUMBER DATElTlME WATERlSOILIOTHER OFRDIACPTIRJCTD ONSITEIOFFSITE

J)ot.. rrl'l154 ~0o j a: '0 - k X X XIi!.}... 0

-raJ. 6''-; {Sf \ )( X' ~ >(

~ 014/5'6 ( .l( y )( k ;(
~,

fiJ-t !,rOI Lj /5'i Y x: X y >I t>(

i{J..oIn JL( /51

,

ReceIpt for the sample(s) descnbed
above is hereby acknowledged:

~JJt~Signa~OfInsP~

Title

ReceIpt/reJectIon of dupbcate or
split samples is hereby acknowledged:

Signature of Firm Owner, Operator,
or Agent

Title

COmments: --- _

(A:\COCR.FRM)



• 'N.C. D~artment of Environment" ANALYSIS REQUEST ~ofiu~
Health, & Natural Resources P.O. Box 28047, 306 N. Wilmington Street

Solid Waste Management Divi$ion Raleigh, NorthCaro~

Site Number Field Sample Number 0 .} C) 9' 8'" S' ~
Name of Site JJ~ (L~SiteLocation S·,,·.., V~tA.<.ef7. F~iJ~

Collected By~ UdID# Date Collected 4/3/- v TUne i "0- -I.O,/,

Agency: 1-Hazardous Waste Solid Waste __Superfund TCLP Compounds

_ Soil (3) _ Sludge (7) _

_ Other (8) _

Inorganic Compounds
~ Arsenic

Barium
Cadmium
Chromium
Lead
Mercury
Selenium
Silver

Comments

fJ~l> _
I 't::

/
Sample Type

Environmental Concentrate

~ Other (4)

_ Ground water (1) X Solid (5)

_ Surface water (2) _ Liquid (6)

Organic Chemistry Inorganic Chemistry

Parameter Results (Col/100ml)

Organic Compounds Results(mg/l)
benzene
carbon tetrachloride
chlordane ------

chlorobenzene
chloroform
o-cresol
m-cresol

-- p-cresol
-- cresol

l,4-dichlorobenzene ------1,2-dichloroethane
-- 1,1-dichloroethylene
-- 2,4-dinitrotoluene ------=heptachlor

hexachlorobenzene
hexachlorobutadiene------
hexachloroethane

-- methyl ethyl ketone
-- nitrobenzene ------
-- pentachlorophenol
-- pyridine

__ te.trachloroet~~~-?1;7?;;~'"
__ tnchloroet~iie" .'" ;~~

2,4,5-trichJfu;dphenof.c\ <>\

~~~t~~~;he"~: ~\
endrin '. .' {"'f"'- • :~ ~; I

--I" d '-, ""S \llIaSY1':' -, i__. In ane:. \ ..., l\, /

th ..., h' ~,·~ ..'~'L..sJl'i.>ft I~' ime OXYCllPf ..' ~./=toxaphene <.t' . j' K.~.;\,/'
. 2,4-D '7. ';"":.;.;;:../=2,4,5-TP (Silvex)

O,49~-

-<4

Results(mg/I)

Results (PCi/l)

, Radiochemistry

Parameter
__ Gross Alpha _

Gross Beta

Parameter
P&T:GC/MS

- Acid:B/N Ext.
MTBE -----

Date Received Reported bY-4...,;t:::.:::::r~~---_

Date Extractcd Date Reported
007~6-r-b4"'-"~t'iA""""Y--:1-0- '~~'-----

Date Analyl.cd Lab Number _
\)\15 3191 (Revisc-;d~2/-;:,9:':":1):-------

Microbiology

Parameter
X Arsenic

~Barium
~ Cadmium

Chloride
iChromium
__ Copper

Fluoride
Iron

:.£.Lead .
__ Manganese
-..r. Mercury

Nitrate
--k- Selenium

t-------------~ L Silver _
-~- Sulfates

Zinc
_pH
__ Conductivity _

TDS
TOe



, 'N.C. Department of Environment,
Health, & Natural Resources

Solid Waste Management Division

SAMPLE ANALYSIS REQUEST
A

State Laboratory of Public Health
P.O. Box 28047, 306 N. Wilmington Street

Raleigh, North Carolina 27611

Site Number Field Sample Number 0 I GJOJ ~?

Name of Site 11.-v'~(,~ Site Location 5'66 t~( 9 Sr:" :G.\,,/V./'-I/0Lt
J .11. ~ Lt, //3-. {YO Time /:.> oJ -/:05'",Collected By~~ID# Date Collected ;"1/1' .,.0 ._

Agency: .> Hazardous Waste Solid Waste __Superfund TCLP Compounds-- --
Sample Type Inorganic Compounds Re~5s(mg/l)

Environmental Concentrate Comments )(.Arsenic Oo3C)- ,

(:J- VO-<l-r;~~
Banum , (/ld-

_ Ground water (1) i Solid (5) - ..... dm' n, lq ")Ca lum
I - ..... hr 'C omIUm " f).,r )Ar

_ Surface water (2) _ Liquid (6) -,.- d n. I.I)~Lea-- Mercury ·'·<D.O
_ Soil (3) _ Sludge (7) -~ I ' RD"1J5-;tseemum

.--1' Other (4)
_¥,Silver 0 9 ;;:u

Other (8) --
--
--

Organic Chemistry Inorganic Chemistry --
Parameter Results(mg/I) Parameter Results~)~gfkg» Organic Compounds Results (mg/I)

P&T:GC/MS +:::: iii benzene
_ Acid:B/N Ext. -- carbon tetrachloride

MTBE -- chlordane-- TCadmium --
-- Chloride chlorobenzene-- f)q, --
-- L Chromium chloroform--
-- __ Copper o-cresol--
-- Fluoride m-cresol-- =p-cresol-- Iron

-- -.l:::.. Lead tsal cresol--
-- Manganese __ 1,4-dichlorobenzene

-- :EMercury 0,50 __ 1,2-dichloroethane

-- Nitrate __ 1,1-dichloroethylene
--!L:. Selenium 11f __ 2,4-dinitrotoluene
~Silver __ heptachlor

Radiochemistry Sulfates hexachlorobenzene-- --
Zinc hexachlorobutadiene

Parameter Results (PCi/l) -- -- hexachloroethane_pH
__ Gross Alpha __ Conductivity ='methyl ethyl ketone

-- Gross Beta TDS nitrobenzene-- -- pentachlorophenolTOC "-- __ pyridine--Microbiology -- __ tetrachloroethylene

-- __ trichloroethylene
Parameter Results (Col/100ml) __2,4,5-trichlorophenol--

2,4,6-trichlorophenol-- --
-- -- =vinyl chloride

-' " .. endrin

Reportedb~ }}

--
lindane

Date Received =methoxychlor

Date Reported ( 'q OU __ toxaphene

Date ExttJ67b 2,4-0
b~) NAr 1 Q =2,4,5-TP (Silvex)

Date Analyzed Lab Number
DIIS 3191 (Revised 2/91) --



..
NC.DEH~i·R

Dlvisi~n' or Solid Waste Management

o Superfund Section

~Hazardo~s Waste Section

o Solid Waste Section

Organics Lab:~_~
Inorganics Lab:>?

CHAIN OF CUSTODY RECORD

Project Name: /I/V", Lc': LA_ tY ~ ~
Site ID # (NCD#)----:'"":l'l"""'::--'T""'T':l'r-- _
Location: F~. l/lJ2.J!.P Ne
Address: .f () (J t.JevRJ..~ S-f.

Sampled by: ~I\ f!dd;;:;t
Sampler ID-:-~---:-_~~~~-----
Telephone: <.itl)--L7 _3.....,.J_-.;.;:J...~/....:7~~;;...· _

D;ate Sampled: i/'t~& 0

TIme Sampled: /; o';'-I,'of

Sample Types: Soil----- Water----- Waste_~.....;;' _ Other------

Field Sample 0 ~q91<6 _
Numbers Q I ze:),?l) _

Time: _Date: _Relinquished by: _
Iii (SIgnature) "

IR;~~i"e~-ib----y:---- -------------------------------.--.-----------------i)~;~~-------·----------1ri~------------------------ !i
. .,j

(Signature) 'I

Relinquished by: . .. Date: Time: Ii
(SIgnature) :1

------------••••••-.---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- Ii
Recei"ed by: Date: Time: I

Results Reported: Date:~~~_

(A:\COCR.FRM)



N.t. Department of Environment,
Health, & Natural Resources

Solid ':¥aste Management Division

SAMPLE ANALYSIS REQUEST State Laboratory of Public Health
P.O. Box 28047, 306 N. Wilmington Street

Raleigh, North Carolina 27611

Site Number Field Sample Number 0 } C) 98"~

Name of Site4~fL~SiteLocation $C'v Un..»o...<.e .J7. F~V~

Collected By LpJA{f..A tlJ4ID# Date Collected 4,;(...;/0 v Time I ..0 P - I. '05:e

Agency: ~Hazardous Waste Solid Waste __Superfund TCLP Compounds

_ Soil (3) _ Sludge (7) __~ _

~ Other (4) _ Other (8) _

Inorganic Compounds
, Arsenic

Barium
Cadmium
Chromium
Lead
Mercury
Selenium
Silver

Comments

~'Lk
I t~--------

/~

Sample Type
Environmental Concentrate

_ Ground water (1) ~ Solid (5)

_ Surface water (2) Liquid (6)

Organic Chemistry Inorganic Chemistry

Parameter Results (CoI/1ooml)

Results(mg/l)Organic Compounds
benzene
carbon tetrachloride ------
chlordane
chlorobenzene
chloroform
o-cresol
m-cresol

-- p-cresol
-- cresol

1,4-dichlorobenzene
-- 1,2-dichloroethane ------
-- 1,1-dichloroethylene
-- 2,4-dinitrotoluene ------
-- heptachlor

hexachlorobenzene
hexachlorobutadiene------
hexachloroethane

-- methyl ethyl ketone
-- nitrobenzene ------
-- pentachlorophenol=pyridine

tetrachloroeth
trichloroet 'itcS'

--2,4,5-trichl 'phenol.,
2,4,6-tric ~>'ophen~N-~---'9"r-

__ vint. chI ~~de r""'~;-;p"""..,.....~._-~+-

l~ndnn \ E'; "",'""'r",,",,I'lflT.:a""'~''-.·.-~5''''":· ....-In ane , ..,-: " { ::. \ c. !

-.methoxychl6't -.'+-..""1I---,'/......;.r--=toxaphene "<;>'
. 2,4-D'='=,,,,,,,.~ _

2,4,5-TP (Silvex)

<4

Results(mg/I)

Results (PCi/l)

Radiochemistry

Parameter
__ Gross Alpha _

Gross Beta

Parameter
P&T:GC/MS=Acid:B/N Ext.
MTBE

Date Extracted Date Reported
007-""'6-"""6-'-4":-:-::MA"""""y--:"1-0- -=+-~'-----

Dale AnalYLcd Lab Number-:-::--;:,.-,------ ---------DllS 3191 (Revised 2/91)

Microbiology

Parameter
X Arsenic

----v Barium
~Cadmium
-- Chloride

X Chromium
Copper

-- Fluoride
Iron

(Lead
__ Manganese

K Mercury
-- Nitrate

x' Selenium
t-------------~ L Silver

Sulfates
Zinc
pH=Conductivity
TDS ------

TOC

Date Received Reported bY--4..dJ=~=-~ _



Purpose:

Preparation:

Enforcement and compliance with the N.C. Solid and Hazardous Waste Management Rules.

A sample analyses request form must be completed for each type of evaluation requested (e.g., inorganic,
organic, microbiology, radiochemistry). For sampling conditions which require more than one (1) container
(i.e., ground or surface water) a sample label must be affixed to one of the containers. The collector must
then write the site and sample number on the duplicate container.

Do not submit an analysis request form without any parameters indicated.

Eq@valent measurements: ppm =p,g/ml = mg/I = p,g/g = mg/kg
ppb =p,g/I = p,g/1000g = p,g/kg

DEFINITIONS/INSTRUCTIONS

Site Number - A unique twelve-di~t site/location identifier (i.e., the EPA identification number).

Field Sample Number - A uniquesix-digit sample identifier which is pre-printed on the sample label.

Name of Site - Name of facility, landfill, etc.
-,. .' .

Site Location - City and county.' ,

Collected By - Name and staff identification number of collector.

Date and Time Collected - Self-explanatory.

Environmental - A sample of a naturally occurring substance such as ground water, surface water, or soils which may
be contaminated.

Concentrate - A sample of a waste, including but not limited to, sludges, resins, treatment effluents, or drummed
wastes.

Comments - Lists details regarding sample or sample point (e.g., sample location, well number, phase separation,'
and/or odors.

TCLP Compounds - Check (.I ) the desiied parameters to be analyzed. If not listed, enter the
element/compOund in the space provided. TCLP can only be performed on solid or semi
solid samples. For totals of the inorganic parameters, check (.I ) the corresponding
parameter under Inorganic Chemistry.

Microbiology and Radiochemistry - Contact the Raleigh office prior to sampling either of these.

Distribution:

, 'K:
Dispositio~:'l

1. Send or deliver the original to the State Laboratory of Public Health.
2. The Lab then sends a copy (with results) to the Solid Waste Management Division.
3. The Solid Waste Management Division sends a copy to the field person or collector.

:~
'his form may be destroyed in accordance with the Environmental Health, Solid and Hazardous Waste
Section of the Records Disposition Schedule as published by the North Carolina Division of Archives and
History

Addilional forms may be ordered from: Solid Waste Management Division
Hazardous Waste Section
P.O. Box 27687
Raleigh, NC 27611

'j t



N.C. Depart~ent of Environment,
Health, & Na'tural Resources

Solid Waste Management Division

SAMPLE ANALYSIS REQUEST State Laboratoty of Public Health
P.O. Box 28047, 306 N. Wilmington Street

Raleigh, North Carolina 27611

Site Number Field Sample Number 0 I OJ?) %'?
Name of Site t1.-Y'A..1LA.~(,~ Site Location Soc> t.J~g 5r:~/vVLI/~
Collected By~MID# Dale CollectedmAo Time /:>' -/,' OS;'

Agency: > Hazardous Waste Solid Waste __Superfund TCLP Compounds-- --
Sample Type I,~rganic ~ompounds Re~5s(mgJl)

Environmental Concentrate Comments ~ ArsenIc 0 , 3.'1-- .
(:J- V~~fJve

Banum I (, a..
_ Ground water (1) -k. Solid (5) -- dm' rL ,q~Ca lum

-i- hr .i
C omiUm .[). rlRr

__ Surface water (2) _Liquid (6) ==Lead n. J.S~
_~Mercury '<D_O

_ Soil (3) _Sludge (7) Selenium J?6:7f1~ Silver
/\ Other (4) _Other (8)

-.
--
--
--

Organic Chemistry Inorganic Chemistry --
Parameter Results(mg/I) Parameter Results~)~g/k;» Organic Compounds Results(mg/I)
_P&T:GC/MS .Y Arsenic

~1
benzene

TBarium
--

_ Acid:B/N Ext. carbon tetrachloride
k Cadmium

--MTBE chlordane-- --
-- Chloride chlorobenzene-- aq, --
-- L Chromium chloroform--
-- __ Copper o-cresol--
-- Fluoride m-cresol-- -- p-cresol-- Iron

-- K Lead ,Cia I cresol--
-- Manganese __ l,4-dichlorobenzene

-- :EMercury Q.50 __ l,2-dichloroethane

-- Nitrate __ l,l-dichloroethylene
-k.. Selenium 1Jf __ 2,4-dinitrotoluene
-Jt.. Silver __ heptachlor

Radiochemistry Sulfates hexachlorobenzene-- --
Zinc hexachlorobutadiene

Parclmeter Results (PCi/I)
-- --
_pH hexachloroethane--__ Gross Alpha __ Conductivity __ methyl ethyl ketone

Gross Beta TDS nitrobenzene-- --
-- pentachlorophenolTOC '.--

-- __ pyridine
Microbiology -- __ tetrachloroethylene

-- __ trichloroethylene
Parameter Results (CoIj100ml) __2,4,5-trichlorophenol--

2,4,6-trichlorophenol-- --
-- -- vinyl chloride-- endrin

Reportedb~~V!
--

lindane
Date Received --

__ methoxychlor

Date Reported ( q oc) .__ toxaphene
Datc ExtfjP-.7 2,4-D

U bb~) MAY 1 a =2,4,5-TP (Silvex)
Dalc Analyzed Lab Number
DIIS 3191 (Revised 2/91) --



Purpose:

Preparation:

Enforcement and compliance with the N.C. Solid and Hazardous Waste Management Rules.

A sample analyses request form must be completed for each type of evaluation requested (e.g., inorganic,
organic, microbiology, radiochemistry). For sampling conditions which require more than one (1) container
(i.e., ground or surface water) a sample label must be affixed to one of the containers. The collector must
then write the site and sample number on the duplicate container.

Do not submit an analysis request form without any parameters indicated.

Equivalent measurements: ppm = p.g/ml = mgj1 = p.g/g = mg/kg
ppb = p.g/l =p.g/1000g = p.g/kg

DEFINITIONS/INSTRUCTIONS

Site Number - A unique twelve-digit site/location identifier (i.e., the EPA identification number).

Field Sample Number - A unique six-digit sample identifier which is pre-printed on the sample label.

Name of Site - Name of facility, landfill, etc.

Site Location - City and county.

Collected By- Name and staff identification number of collector.

Date and Time Collected - Self-explanatory.

Environmental - A sample of a naturally occurrittg-substance such as ground water, surface water, or soils which may
be contaminated.

Concentrate· A sample of a waste, including but not limited to, sludges, resins, treatment effluents, or drummed
wastes.

Comments - Lists details regarding sample or sample point (e.g., sample location, well number, phase separation, .
and/or odors.

Inorganic Chemistry - Check (.I ) the desired parameters to be analyzed. If not listed, enter the
element/compound in the space provided.

Organic Chemistry - Check (.I ) the desired parameters to be analyzed. If not listed, enter the
element/compound in the space provided.

TCLP Compounds - Check (.I ) the desired parameters to be analyzed. If not listed, enter the
element/compound in the space provided. TCLP can only be performed on solid or semi
solid samples. For totals of the inorganic parameters, check (.I ) the corresponding
parameter under Inorganic Chemistry.

Microbiology and Radiochemistry - Contact the Raleigh office prior to sampling either of these.

Distribution:

Disposition:

1. Send or deliver the original to the State Laboratory of Public Health.
2. The Lab then sends a copy (with results) to the Solid Waste Management Division.
3. The Solid Waste Management Division sends a copy to the field person or collector.

This form may be destroyed in accordance with the Environmental Heallth, Solid and Hazardous Waste
Section of the Records Disposition Schedule as published by the North Carolina Division of Archives and
History

Additional forms may be ordered from: Solid Waste Management Division
Hazardous Waste Section
P.O. Box 27687
Raleigh, NC 27611 " .



•
NC.D~HNR ..
Division or Solid Waste Management

[J SuperfUn'd'S:c.ion

~Hazardo~sWaste Section

[J Solid Waste Section

Organics Lab::--_~
Inorganics Lab:.>s:'

CHAIN OF CUSTODY RECORD

~::~::~ Itz....,:_~--.,...._#_"._.I\__&_"~~',.-~__. _
Telephone: (qtO--,-7_3~}_~~.},;..;..1...:.7~q;:....· _

D,ate Sampled: {Ii_~& (7

TIme Sampled: /;0<;'- 1/03'

Sample Types: Soil----- Water----- Waste ~
~---

Other------

Field Sample 0 f/ CJ 8"<6 _
Numbers Q I ...) '1,?G) _

Relinquished by: 0'/' __ .£7/ L'/--/' Date:#:;rfd? Time: i4:.)., (5

(Signature) L.---'" // P'

~ivedb;~ffi:rnTatc~'tlli~·_-----_··_····D;;;~--T;;7Y::;W··_-.1

(~ignaty. e) " i!
Relinquished by: _

(Signature)
Date: _ Time: _

.._._---------------------------------------------_._-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Received by:

(Signature)

Results Reported: 1D Llf l .1' l '~j~ tW.
(Signature)

(A:\COCR.FRM)

Date:. _ Time: _



•
Page_~f_

SOUD WASTE MANAGEMENT DIVISION
.. ,

Receipt for Samples

Name of Firm Firm Address

Firm Owner, Operator, or Agent Title

ReceIpt/reJectIOn of duplIcate or
split samples is hereby acknowledged:

ReceIpt for the sample(s) descnbed
above is hereby acknowledged:

SAMPLE COLLECTED SAMPLE TYPE DUPLICATE·SAMPLE SAMPLE LOCATION
NUMBER DATE ITIME WATER ISOIL IOTHER OFRDIACPTIRJCTD ONSITEIOFFSITE

I
Ii

. .

Signature of Inspector Signature of Firm Owner, Operator,
or Agent

Title Title

COmments: _

(A:\COCR.FRM)



!'I.e. Department of Environment,
Health, ",'Natural Resources

Solid Waste Management Division

TCLP Compounds
./

... /

Solid Waste _._.Superfund

Collected By

Site Number. ......._~...--

e~ SiteLocation·······500·W~~);-~v'JJ-,

• ~ .. <.W"ft 11.... 10# Date Collected ~ftO TIlDe ;0 I, 5(
. II Y

Agency: .2.-Hazardous Waste

-------------
.oPt

<D Q9l-
<o,M
<Q.

Results(mgfl)

<D.g§Comments
Sample Type

Environmental Concentrate
Inorpnic Compounds
..:::::(·Aisenic

'A .:.... .... Barium .
_ Ground water (1) ~ Solid (5) _ _ ~ Cadmium

....._ ~.Chromium

_ Surface water (2) _ Liquid (6) ~_____ _I- Lead
~I-Mercury;L Soil (3) _ Sludge (7) ~ h Selenium
_~ Silver

_ Other (4) _ Other (8) _

Organic Chemistry Inorganic Chemistry

Results(mg/I)

,------

IO,LDI'--_

.3.5

:J~({j _

Results (PCI/I)

Results (Col/looml)

Microbiology

Radiochemistry

Parameter

Parameter
_ Gross Alpha _

Gross Beta

Parameter Results(mg/l)
P&T:GC/MS

-Acid:B/NExt. _
MTBE

Organic Compounds
benzene- carbon tetrachloride-- ------.chlordane-- chlorobenzene-- chloroform-_ o-cresol
m-cresol=p-cresol
.cresol ....

-- 1,4-dichlorobenzene
-- 1,2-dichloroethane ------
-1,1-dichloroethylene
--.. 2,4-dinitrotoluene ----...,.--
- heptachlor

hexachlorobenzene- hexachlorobutadiene
-- hexachloroethane ------

.. methyl ethyl ketone _
nitrobenzene

. pentachlorophenol
__ pyridine

tetrachloroethylene
trichloroethylene

--2,4,S-trichlorophenol
--2,4,6-trichlorophen'~__ 'i..;:,....;::,...;;:~.:::-.:---=vinyl chloride ~O~ '-r<~

~------ --L ....,..~_...- --I _ endrin ~"R; jI. 'O"~
rh I J lindane ~ ...... ,~\

Date Received Reported by W [VI -- methoxyc1}ir nll{ ;rm ~

IJ-I . I -- toxaphene to ,r,,-~~..y ~

Dale Exlractedf"'rrT"'"T'7""'P'..,...,. Dale Reported-i2{c:2P?rOO === 2,4-D (~$ /;::.~ :'". Ie, <. i~
007659 MAY 1 n _ 2,4,5-TP (.~~) [.;:;,5"A"fI$rr.; ",~I

Date Analyzed t3h Number . ~;. Jr."/
DlIS 3191 (Revised 2/91) --------- L:-_- ,_:-".::::'·IO..:'l'~·~~'O~~.~... C1.;.l!;1..::'tJy~;.....- ....

... /"' ...
Parameter Results("PI -, "C -_ .~

X' Arsenic <""1--
~ Barium _~¥-f _
V Cadmium --.<;:;.,.'"l~... _
-y Chloride ---ITi.:;;ro~ _
T Chromium ,.,_--1. _

. Copper
yFluoride

Iron
X' Lead'

_Manganese
l Mercury <Oil d\O

Nitrate
~Selenium

1--------------1 _P_ Silver
_Sulfates

t--~---------__1 Zinc
XpH
_ Conductivity _
_TDS

TOC



kc. Depattment of Environment,
.Health, eft Natural Resources

Solid Waste Management Division

SAMPLE ANALYSIS REQUEST State Laboratory of Publie Health
P.O. Box 28047, 306 N. Wilmington Street

Raleigh, North ~lin. 27611

TCLP CompoundsSolid Waste __Superfund

Collected BY~Vlj c,ak.;;t;_·.'__ 10# Date Collected

Agency: )( Hazardous Waste

Site Number. FreId Sample Number 0 /1../ / b0

Name of Site J4~&..t..M~ SiteLocationS"O\J W~~/-F~l/'JgR

$/1106 Timelt·'J.S

_ Ground water (1). L Solid (5)

_ Surface water (2) _ Liquid (6) _

k Soil (3) _ Sludge (7) _

_ Other (4) _ Other (8) _

Sample Type
Environmental Concentrate Comments

Inorpnic Compounds
Arsenic
Barium
Cadmium
Chromium
Lead
Mercury
Selenium
Silver

Results(mgfl)
<o.ad,

<0.03
<o,oea

Organic Chemistry Inorganic Chemistry

Organic Compounds Results(mgfl)
benzene
carbon tetrachloride
chlordane ------

chlorobenzene
chloroform
o-cresol
m-cresol=p-cresol

. cresol
-.-,-. .1,4-dichlorobenzene _
- 1,2-dichloroethane
--l,l-dichloroethylene
-.2,4-dinitrotoluene --------
- heptachlor

hexachlorobenzene
hexachlorobutadiene------hexachloroethane

. methyl ethyl ketone _
nitrobenzene ,

= pentachlorophenol
_pyridine
__ tetrachloroethylene

_ trichloroethylen'" -o~-;'i:T;c~:::---
2,4,5-trichlor~IVU,,)1

--2,4,6-trichl enol=vinyl chI ltae ~-~->t::M-
endrin #] "

- ~ I.(,~
l.'ndane'" ,.....'. i"-

C") ", -"'..;.,.i;----~+_

-- metho or ti <:,~'~'--="~"""----1!5r:rl--
-- toxaphen ~ '\:'~~~~~rl--
=2,4-D q,e
_ 2,4,5-TP (Sil

:.g

<o.ao

Results (PCi/l)

Microbiology

Radiochemistry .' .

Parameter Results (Col/l00ml)

Parameter
_ Gross Alpha

Gross Beta ------

Date Received Reported by
--Clo~""""J--r----

Parameter c. Results(mg/I)
P&T:GC/MS=Acid:B/N Ext.
MTBE -----

Parameter' Results(li!lljl!l)~
. X Arsenic <4-
T Barium --.,;:::..",a------
kCadmium ~

'"Y..- Chloride -.£fO:======X Chromium _..JIlo"- _
Copper-s.. Fluoride
Iron

-y;: Lead
_ Manganese
...l1.. Mercury

. Nitrate
X Selenium

t------------IX Silver
Sulfates
Zinc

YpH ~_..qL..-__
_ Conductivity _

TDS
TOC

DaleEe-(J1~~Date Reported.~'4-IqiioC1./_~,L_-

Dale AnalY.led Lab Number
DI\S 3191 (Revised 2/91) --------- ~

_________1.-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_I



N.c. Department of Environment,
. llealth, & Natural Resources

Solid WaSte Management Division

SAMPLE ANALYSIS REQUEST State Laboratory of Publie Health
P.O. Box 28047, 306 N. Wilmington Street

Raleigh, North Carolina 27611

Site Number Field S~ple 1'l~ber. · ,-=t::..-)I_·1f~/.::::.6...../!..-- _

Name of Site A~W""'=~~""'Site LOeation'\.:·~St)o' tiJd..t.erA1R /~'i/~

CollectedBY~" R,hMJ;;. in.. Date Conected Yy60·· Time /I: 36

Agency: -X-Hazardous Waste Solid Was~ _Supe~d 'TCLP Compounds

. -..._~ .'

_ Surface water (2) _ Liquid (6) _

)< Soil (3) _ Sludge (7) _

Inorganic Compounds
Arsenic
.Barium
Cadmium

.Chromium "
Lead
Mercury
Selenium
Silver

Comments

_ Other (8) __. Other (4)

Sample Type
Environmental Concentrate

_ Ground wate~ (1) Y Solid (5) . --::L=·:..··· _

Organic Chemistry Inorganic Chemistry ,-

==,.=0 _

Results(mgfl)

Results (PCi/l)

Microbiology

Parameter Results (Col/looml)

Date Received Reported by_=-FIl.-.l--...--- _

Date Extrast,e,S( Date Reporteduur"""76M6........'--=M."..."..A,.,...Y~l---=-Q ....-'::::..~!.JI--U..w:..--
Dale Analr~ed Lab Number
DI153191 (Revised 2/91) ------'-----

L- ---"

Parameter
__ Gross Alpha _

Gross Beta

Parameter
P&T:GC/MS=Acid:B/N Ext.
MTBE

Parameter
X- Arsenic

X Barium
:k Cadmium'
:::£ Chloride
X-Chromium

Copper
~F1uoride

Iron
~·X Lead

Manganese
X Mercury

Nitrate
:K:Selenium

t--------------1 ....k. Silver
Radiochemis~ry "Sulfates

. Zinc'

IpH
__ Conductivity _

TDS
TOC

Organic Compounds Results(mg/l)
,benzene
carbon tetrachloride
chlordane ------
chlorobenzene
chloroform
o-cresol
m-cresol=p-cresol
cresol

- 1,4-dich1orobenzene
-- 1,2-dichloroethane ------
-- 1,l-dichloroethylene
-- 2,4-dinitrotoluene --..;...---=heptachlor

hexachlorobenzene
. hexachlorobutadiene------hexachloroethane

- methyl ethyl ketone
-- nitrobenzene ------

~ pentachlorophenol
__ pyridine

__ tetrachloroet.~h~y~l~~2Z~~~~~-
trichloroeth

--2,4,S-trichl enol
2,4,6-tri CiOphengl ':"':'--~r-

_ vinyl chI I'de PIA '---:---to:r!r-

..--------- ..L- -=~-:-......---_ _1 endrin ~ p..,..".r~'·to '. \. -----+"1-
__ lindane ~ p',::~c'._'",,:rc:......._'---~I---

__ methoxyc ',: rc{':.::·=.~ti::;.:.,n:__~'---

toxaphene C}c;=2,4-D I L_L.:::,O~:::.-",,-- _
_ 2,4,5~TP (Silvex)



.
N.C. Department of Environment,
<Health, &. Natural Resources

Solid WaSte Management Division

SAMPLE ANALYSIS REQUES~ State Laboratol)' of Publie Health
P.O. Box 28047, 306 N. Wilmington Street

Raleigh, North Carolina 27611

Field S~ple ;Number 0 /1(6J.-- '
Site~tion·$·o~·· f~t1U

I

Date Collected '&00' Time II ~ 'f-6

Site Number. _

Name of SitetO~~.,r.

COllectedBY~ ~~ 10#

Agency: . &azardous Waste Solid Waste __Superfund TCLP Compounds--
. Sample Type IJtorganic Compounds Results(mgJl)

Environmental Concentrate Comments -=", Ars~nic <0.0d
, . ,

>fr'
..' _ ~ Banum. . '. ·.·0.. ()(IJ

_ Ground water (1) }( Solid (5) _~ Cadmium <0. )~'J

- ..... _~ Chromium, . <(). ~):
__ Surface water (2) _Liquid (6) _~ Lead <D 0;:

XSoil (3)
:.:.-~.Mercury "<0.01

_Sludge (7) ...., C7 S~lenium ?95 O.ji
_Other (4) _Other (8)

_ '=" Silver ' • 0

--
-Organic Chemistry Inorganic Chemistry -

Parameter 'Results(mg/I)
..p ......

, Results(mgJl)Parameter ResUI<r~g/kg).... 'Organic Compounds
_P&T:GC/MS X Arsenic - benzene

Acid:B/N Ext. T Barium _1O -- carbon tetrachloride,.
MTBE ~Cadmium % chlordane- -y Chloride --

- chlorobenzene
)l Chromium --...!J - chloroform- __ Copper -- o-cresol-

~F1uoride ~
-- m-cresol-

- Iron =p-cresol
, . X'Lead 8:· 'cresol- __ Manganese ... , . ' l,4-dichlorobenzene- <O,blO- -4- Mercury _ 1,2-dichloroethane

- . Nitrate' ~ l,t-dichloroethylene+Selenium <'a' T' '_'_.. :2,4-dinitrotoluene
__ Silver =<4 __ heptachlor

Radiochemistry __' Sulfates '. .' hexachlorobenzene
-'-Zinc' hexachlorobutadiene

Parameter Results (PCi/I) -1.. pH 6~a --, hexachloroethane
_ Gross Alpha __ Conductivity =methyl ethyl ketone

Gross Beta TDS nitrobenzene- -- =pentachlorophenol--TOC

- _ pyridine
Microbiology -- __ tetrachloroethylene

-- trichloroethylene./ ~

Parameter Results (Col/100m) 2,4,s-tri~r' .'<'0-.-
- -- ~4,6-trichlo enol j\ ....6~'\

- - vinyl chlo ~ ,,-' -~\- - ". _ endrin;; IIAY ~1l1I N

Reported by\1:J J..I'
r d t- f' ·v" W1n ane 1.0 ' ,,...•- _ "

Date Received -- methoxyc' r It:::...... '::--'! (~

J5/aaJDo - ~',

_ toxaphene ~ &;;;: rra:~ / /
Dale Extracled Date Reported 2~D ~ ~" A~/

-'
O~766r-· MAY oLab Number

,
__ 2,4,S-TP (Silv 0'6 ..... nc.":o/

Dale AnalyLC c.. 1
DUS 3191 (Revised 2/91) -



'N.C DeRl\rtment of Environment,
• Health, &. Natural Resources
Solid Waste Management Division

SAMPLE ANALYSIS REQUEST State Laboratory of Public Health
P.O. Box 28047, 306 N. Wilmington Street

Raleigh, North Carolina 27611

TCLP Compounds__Superfund

Name of Site L6A°-c +:c"'" (~.:

Collected BY-Yf1.& rtob.;:t ID# Date Collected_~1::0=~:/o:::o=c)====-T:.:im=e='::{=~=()=~==:...

Agency: AHazardous Waste _Solid Waste

_ Ground water (1) L Solid (5)

_ Surface water (2) _ Liquid (6) _

Ksoil (3) _ Sludge (7) _

_ Other (8) _

Inorganic Compounds
Arsenic
Barium
Cadmium
Chromium
Lead
Mercury
Selenium
Silver

Comments
Sample Type

Environmental Concentrate

_Other (4)

Organic Chemistry Inorganic Chemistry

Results(mg/I)Results(mg/l)

Results (PCI/I)

Microbiology

Parameter Results (CoI/100ml)

Date Received Reported by
--"=--HL.r----r----

Date Extracted Date Reported
00761-76-:;....-:"·M::"T'AY~l-r " -f-"'---=+-=~-

Dalc Analr.lcd Lab Number
DIIS 3191 (Revised 2/91) ---------

L.... ---'

Parameter
__ Gross Alpha _

Gross Beta

-Parameter
P&T:GC/MS

- Acid:B/N Ext.
MTBE

Organic Compounds
benzene
carbon tetrachloride
chlordane ------

chlorobenzene
chloroform
o-cresol
m-cresol

-- p-cresol
-- cresol"

1.4-dichlorobenzene
-- 1.2-dichloroethane ------
--l.l-dichloroethylene
-- 2.4-dinitrotoluene ------=heptachlor

hexachlorobenzene
he~hlorobutadiene _
hexachloroethane=methyl ethyl ketone _
nitrobenzene=pentachlorophenol

_ pyridine

tetrachloroeth~!!f2~~;::===
trichloroet

--2.4.5-tric ophenol ~~_~~_
2.4,6-tri ropheDl>lIf-:...._·--~.lr--
vinyl c~ride ,..., 17.-1.- dO l!) t.,.,

1oo-- -L -t- --1 __ en nn:; /;J;.' ,..~_'..",.._--_fw~-

lindan.... ","::"','; .."
__ \ (I) r _ -tls*=,--~rl--

__ metho~.or ..'t.:tt:7_?_d...;;St::.:.~. _ _.r_:~-

toxaphene .r.ro- ""~Ol2,4-0 ~~~ _

2.4.5-TP (Silvex) _"_---

Parameter ° Resultsi(€g/~
-X. Arsemc £_
~Barium

:....l:. Cadmium .~-.4.".." _
..::b.. Chloride -<50
LChromium~

" Copper
:): Fluoride =:J2F _

Iron
"K Lead .34__

Manganese
~Mercury <O.ao

- .Nitrate
-y Selenium 4::al.

t--------------I X Silver ~=::::::::::::::::::::
Radiochemistry : Sulfates

Zinc
"y-pH ",.?f_~
__ Conductivity _

TDS
TOC



, NC..DEHNR.
OlrlaloD or Solid Waste ManagemeDt

C SuperfuDd Sec:tlOD

~azardoais Waste SectIOD

o Solid Waste SectIOD

CHAIN OF CUSTODY RECORD

k

Project Name: AZhe ..''9 ¢A~ Sampled by: L..0+ ~
Site ID # (NCD#) Sampler ID
Location: F~/!M..r Telephone: <iLl'> 733"';;" (1t?
Address: S';)::1 LA..J~ ~/..9 Date Sampled: r/l/o'O

Time Sampled: 10:.'5' $ -Ii: rt:kf

Sample Types: Soil 25 Water Waste Other
>

Remarks: i1 ~ 0111 . ,'1 ~ G - Q 14 /G 3
J3- 01 ~(60
(_OI1l6i
t)-oILf (f~

Field Sampleg1
1
4(52 OiLj- J6d-.

Numbers (6 . QI llit 1
Oljl6,

/? --/
Relinquished by:~- ~.// /(j ~ ; - Date: -£Yflv Time: I"!: ...::.0

(S(gnarorV

R~~ivedby: t~IMiTQ 1 7:f'hovT--"'-"D;;~;'~~;"i{3,(i
....

(Signatl Ire)

Relinquished by: Date: Time:
(Signature)

. . . .. .. ..................--.................... . .. I •••••• ...
Received by: Date: Time:

(Signature)

Relinquished by: Date: Time:
(Signature)

.. .. I we • __• ________• _________• __._•••••••••••• ... .....................
Received by: Date: Time:

(Signature)

Results Reported: ,\JiJ M~1o \-{61/~ ()]I Date: a/ri.alfY) Time: ~ ~/lD PM
(Signature) \

(A:\COCR.FRM)



,
N.C. Department of Environment,

Health, & Natural Resources
Solid WaSte Management Division

SAMPLE ANALYSIS REQUEST State Laboratory of Public Health
P.O. Box 28047, 306 N. Wilmington Street

Raleigh, North Carolina 27611

TCLP Compounds_'_Superfund

Field Sample Number.__~<!Jwl!-i.{~/..,}.5-J~~ _

Name ofSiteA~A:"':'~ Site Location' '50a lAJo-J-R"'¢L, .~/~

Collected ByYr./'> 6., k.;:t ID# Date cOllected._---I.11~,..;.",L./o..:..O..;:O:.....---J--Time I 0 I, 5{

Agency: -'x-Hazardous Waste Solid Waste

Site Number-----------------

.Qd..

<D Oa-
<o.oa
<0 .. 03

Results (mg/I)
<O.O~

Inorg~nic Compounds
'Arsenic
Barium
Cadmium
Chromium
Lead
Mercury
Selenium
Silver

A
Comments

Sample Type
Environmental Concentrate

_ Ground water (1) )( Solid (5)

_ Surface water (2) Liquid (6) -'-- _

.;;i Soil (3) _ Sludge (7) __.,.....- _

_ Other (4) _ Other (8) _

Organic Chemistry Inorganic Chemistry

Organic Compounds Results (mg/I)
benzene
carbon tetrachloride
chlordane ------

chlorobenzene
chloroform
o-cresol
m-cresol

-- p-cresol
-- cresol

1,4-dichlorobenzene _
1,2-dichloroethane

--.1,1-dichloroethylene
--,.2,4':dinitrotoluene ------=heptachlor

hexachlorobenzene
hexachlorobutadiene------
hexachloroethane

-- methyl ethyl ketone
-- nitrobenzene ------
-.- 'pentachlorophenol=pyridine
__ tetrachloroethylene

trichloroethylene
--2,4,5-trichlorophenol
--2,4,6-trichlorophen ------=vinylchloride 1?1.:\ _"--:---"~!'r--

endrin / ,fP'
I (?,"'~

lindane ~,~"

methoxycijffir=toxaphen~'~ ~i
2 4-D \'~ t,--' ,

_ 2,4,5-TP (Si!y~~)

ID,La

.3.5

=:J~(f) _

ReSUI~~ ---=_
~---

1

Results (mg/I)

Results (PCi/l)

Results (Col/100ml)

Radiochemistry ,

Parameter

Parameter
__ Gross Alpha _

Gross Beta

Date Received Reported by
-------- -=-===H-.L...J'-- -----

Date Extractedr-T7",.....,.""7'"""O"...,..,. Date Reported~~/00
001659 MAY 1 n

Date Analyzed )]:b Number---------DIIS 3191 (Revised 2/91)

Microbiology

Parameter
_P&T:GC/MS
_ Acid:B/N Ext.

MTBE

Parameter
-X Arsenic
~Barium

y Cadmium
X Chloride
TChromium
. Copper
X Fluoride

Iron
X"'Lead

__ Manganese
lMercury

Nitrate
~ Selenium

I-------------~ 7 Silver
Sulfates
Zinc

YpH
__ Conductivity _

TDS
TOC



Purpose: Enforcement and compliance with the N.C. Solid and J:Iazardous Waste Management Rules.

.
Preparation: A sample analyses request form must be completed for each type of evaluation requested (e.g., inorganic,

organic, microbiology, radiochemistry). For sampling conditions which require more than one (1) container
(i.e., ground or surface water) a sample label must be affixed to one of the containers. The collector must
then write the site and sample number on the duplicate container.

Do not submit an analysis request form without any parameters indicated.

Equi~a.entmeasurements: ppm = pg/ml = mg/l = pg/g = mg/kg
ppb = pgjl = pg/1000g = pgjkg

DEFINITIONS/INSTRUCTIONS

Site Number - A unique twelve-digit site/location identifier (i.e., the EPA identification number).

,Field Sample Number - A uniqu~ six-digit s~ple identifier which is pre-printed on the sample label.

. .
Name of Site - Name of facility, landftll, etc.

Site Location - City and county.

Collected By - Name and staff identification number of ·collector.

Date and Time Collected - Self-explanatory.

Environmental - A sample of a naturally occurring.substance such as ground water, surface water, or soils which may
be contaminated.

Concentrate - A sample of a waste, including but not limited to, sludges, resins, treatment effluents, or drummed
wastes.

Comments - Lists details regarding sample or sample point (e.g., sample location, well number, phase separation, .
and/or odors. ....

Inorganic Chemistry - Check (.I ) the desired parameters to be analyzed. If not listed, enter the
... element/compound in the space provided.

Organic Chemistry - Check (.I ) the desired parameters to be analyzed. If not listed, enter the
element/compound in the space provided.

TCLP Compounds - Check( i ) the desired parameters to be analyzed. If not listed, enter.the .
element/compoulld in the space provided.. TCLP can only be performed on solid or semi
solid samples. For totals of the inorganic parameters, check (.I ) the corresponding
parameter under Inorgallic·Chemistry.

Microbiology and Radioch~mistry- Contact the Raleigh office prior to sampling either of these.

Distribution: 1. Send or deliver the original to the State Laboratory of Public Health.
2. The Lab then sends a copy (with results) to the Solid Waste Management Division.
3. The Solid Waste Management Division sends a copy to the field person or collector.

Solid Waste Management Division
Hazardous Waste Section
P.O. Box 27687
Raleigh, NC 27611

Disposition: This form may be destroyed in accordance with the Environmental Health, Solid and Hazardous Waste
Section of the Records Disposition Schedule as published by the North Carolina Division of Archives and
History

.. t:'1;1~
AddtllOnal,rorms may be ordered from:



N.C. Department of Environment,
Health, & Natural Resources

Solid Waste Management Division

SAMPLE ANALYSIS REQUEST State Laboratory of Public Health
P.O. Box 28047, 306 N. Wilmington Street

Raleigh, North Carolina 27611

Site Number Field Sample Number 0 /1./ / b"

Name of Site tJ~r6JV'..~ Site Location . ~OQ (J~~./.F~1/i)gR

CollectedBY~, gaU
Agency: )( Hazardous Waste

ID# Date Collected >/0'6
Solid Waste __._Superfund

. ./ ( /) ...TlDle ·rA...)

TCLP Compounds

_ Ground water (1). JL Solid (5)

_ Surface water (2) _ Liquid (6) _

k Soil (3) _ Sludge (7) __..,....- _

_ Other (4) _ Other (8) _

G.ID.

Results(mg/I)
<O.OO!

<0.03
<!Q,Q~

Inorganic Compounds
Arsenic
Barium
Cadmium
Chromium
Lead
Mercury
Selenium
Silver

Comments
Sample Type

Environmental Concentrate

Organic Chemistry Inorganic Chemistry

Organic Compounds Results(mg/I)
benzene
carbon tetrachloride ------chlordane
chlorobenzene
chloroform
o-cresol
m-cresol

-- p-cresol
-- cresol
-!-• .1,4-dichlorobenzene
-- 1,2-dichloroethane ------
-- 1,1-dichloroethylene
-- 2,4-dinitrotoluene --------=heptachlor

hexachlorobenzene
hexachlorobutadiene------
hexachloroethane

-- methyl ethyl ketone
-- nitrobenzene ------
-- pentachlorophenol=pyridine

tetrachloroethylene=trichloroethylen Q;6'~~~:--__

2,4,5-trichlor 61

2,4,6-trichl .~ henol -.,.,q-....lob~-

_ vinyl chI ~tae ~""------'1~-
endrin;:! .f')

lindane ,<:'c''''I·'!<, 0

metho .or '~:. """,,,,""---"""""1--

-- toxaphen~> \:~t~".·--=l:fP--~+--
-- 2 4-D~~:.:) .=2:4,5-TP (SiI:~},j..r--• .JI..-~_:..IO·:-':1;"J~""_~_"""_-_-_-_-

".10
'r•.q

Results(mg/l)

Results (PCi/I)

Microbiology

Radioch~niistry .

Parameter Results (CoI/1ooml)

DateEt"Lf1~~Date Reported._-=-I--IL~~-lc.L-__

Date AnalyLcd Lab Number
DIIS 3191 (Revised 2/91) ---------

L- __

Parameter
_P&T:GC/MS
_ Acid:B/N Ext.

MTBE

Date Received Reported by
-~o<....::'IJ--t---r---

Parameter
__ Gross Alpha _

Gross Beta

Parameter Results("'~
. X Arsenic <:4-
TBarium -~,:1""""'---I ~~":' =11=0 _

Chromium _.....:<0 _
Copper-s.. Fluoride
Iron

kLead
Manganese

-X Mercury
Nitrate

X Selenium
t-------------I X Silver

Sulfates
ZincY pH --A"'-..9 _

__ Conductivity
TDS ------

TOC



Purpose:

·Preparation:

..,
Enforcement and compliance with the N.C. Solid and Hazardous Waste Management Rules.

A sample analyses request form must be completed for each type of evaluation requested (e.g., inorganic,
organic, microbiology, radiochemistry). For sampling conditions which require more than one (1) container
(i.e., ground or surface water) a sample label must be affixed to one of the containers. The collector must
then write the site and sample number on the duplicate container.

Do not submit an analysis request form without any parameters indicated.

Equivalent measurements: ppm = p.g/ml = rogjl = p.g/g = mg/kg
ppb =p.g/l = p.g!1000g = p.g/kg

DEFINITIONS/INSTRUCTIONS

Site Number- A unique twelve-d,igit site/location identifier (i.e., the EPA identification number).

Field Sample Number - A uniqu~ six-digit sample identifier which is pre-printed on the sample label.

Name of Site - Name of facilitY, landfill, etc.

Site Location - City and county.

Collected By - Name and staff identification number of collector.

Date and Time Collected - Self-explanatory.

Environmental - A sample of a naturally occurring,substance such as ground water, surface water, or soils which may
be contaminated.

· Concentrate - A sample of a waste, including butnot limited to, sludges, resins, treatment effluents, or drummed
wastes.

Comments - Lists details regarding sample or sample point (e.g., sample location, well number, phase separation, '
and/or odors. .. . ,

Inorganic Chemistry - ,. Check (./ ) the desired parameters to be analyzed. If not listed, enter· the
. element/compound in the space provided.

· Organic Chemistry - Check (./ ) the desir,ed parameters to be analyzed. If not listed, enter the
element/compound in t~espace provided.

TCLP Compounds - Check (./ ) thedesiTed parameters to be analyzed. If not listed, enter.the
element/compound in the space provided. TCLP can only be performed on solid or semi
solid samples. For totals of the inorganic parameters, check (./ ) the corresponding
parameter under Inorgllnic Chemistry.

Microbiology and Radiochemistry - Contact the Raleigh office prior to sampling either of these.

Distribution: 1. Send or deliver the original to the State Laboratory of Public Health.
2. The Lab then sends a copy (with results) to the Solid Waste Management Division.
3. The Solid Waste Management Division sends a copy to the field person or collector.

Disposition:~,..jhis form may be destroyed in accordance with the Environmental Health, Solid and Hazardous Waste
"\,;'~ection of the Records Disposition Schedule as published by the North Carolina Division of Archives and

History .

Additional focm&may be ordered from:
'.,.. ,".'

Solid Waste Management Division
Hazardous Waste Section
P.O. Box 27687'
Raleigh, NC 27611

.
'"



N.C. Department of Environment,
Health, & Natural Resources

Solid Waste Management Division

SAMPLE ANALYSIS REQUEST State Laboratory of Public Health
P.O. Box 28047, 306 N. Wilmington Street

Raleigh, North carolina 27611

TCLP Compounds_,__Superfund

Site Number Field Sample N1J.1Dber ·...::t::.....-)I_·1{_• .:....1-=6~{ _

Name of Site A~~(~ : ;Sit~ I..Ocation"·~50Cl WM2fA1R,,.'(~v'J.k
CollectedBy~q "'. R.;k± ID#' Date Collected ff!j6Jd Time j I ~ 36

Agency: -,k-Hazardous Waste Solid Waste

_ Surface water (2) _ Liquid (6) _

)Z Soil (3) _ Sludge (7) __.,.-. _

_ Other (8) _

Inorganic Compounds
Arsenic
.Barium
Cadmium

,Chromium
Lead
Mercury
Selenium
Silver

Comments
Sample Type

Environmental Concentrate

_ Ground water (1) )r Solid (5)

_. Other (4)

Organic Chemistry Inorganic Chemistry

Organic Compounds Results(mg/I)
.,benzene
carbon tetrachloride
chlordane ------

chlorobenzene
chloroform
o-cresol
m-cresol

-- p-cresol
-- cresol

1,4-dichlorobenzene
-- 1,2-dichloroethane ------
-- 1,1-dichloroethylene
-- 2,4~dinitrotoluene --'--------=heptachlor

hexachlorobenzene
.hexachlorobutadiene
hexachloroethane ------=methyl ethyl ketone _
nitrobenzene

--'pentachlorophenol=pyridine
__ tetracbloroeth~~S-""'~A../ "".,#.•~"","__

tricbloroethe''''
--2,4,5-trichl . ',' "henol l \

~~~it~~l ~~henHA .;.,;.;..--~....--
-- Ih..endrin ,;~. !",,\,,~/,.::, -, I=lindane \'~~ p~. .' 'nl; Wast; .!/

methoxychi~ !{i."tiCln /u;l
-- toxaphene '<c} " c":"':'/=2,4-D ""~-:':U 0 I, C' Ie to:' '~ ,

2,4,5-TP (Silvex)

Results(mg/I)

Results (PCi/l)

Microbiology

Parameter Results (CoI/100ml)

Date Extrast,c-d Date Reported
uur=J-T76-r-6I MAY 1 Q --=-~~~-

Date AnalrLcd~-;:,-, Lab Number
DIIS 3191 (Revised 2/91) ----~----1.- -'

Date Received Reported by_1:=:.....&:lI--l-.--.- _

Parameter
__ Gross Alpha _

Gross Beta

Parameter
P&T:GC/MS=Acid:B/N Ext.
MTBE

Parameter
X-Arsenic

X Barium

l~~:~:
k Chromium

Copper=:y Fluoride
Iron

")(Lead
Manganese

X Mercury
Nitrate

X Selenium
t------------~ -k. Silver

Radiochemistry ·-.Sulfates
Zinc

::=:X=PH
__ Conductivity _

TDS
TOC



Purpose:

Preparation:

•

Enforcement and compliance with the N.C. Solid and Hazardous Waste Management Rules.

A sample analyses request form must be completed for each type of evaluation requested (e.g., inorganic,
organic, microbiology, radiochemistry)~ For sampling conditions which require more than one (1) container
(i.e., ground or surface water) a sample label must be affixed to one of the containers. The collector must
then write the site and sample number on the duplicate container.

Do not submit an analysis request form without any parameters indicated.

,.,"

,",Equivalent, measurements: ppm = Jlg/ml = mg/l = Jlg/g = mg/kg
ppb = Jlg/I =,Jlg/1000g = Jlg/kg

DEFINITIONS/INSTRUCTIONS

Site Num~er- A unique tWelve-c;ligit site/location identifier (i.e., the EPA identification number).
, ;" ;'

Fi,eld. Sa~ple Number - AijD.iqu~six~digit sample identifier which is pre-printed on the sample label.

Na~~of~ite - Name of facility, landfill, ~t~. ""

site' Location - City and county.

Collected By - Name and staff identification number of collector.

Date"and Time,Collected ~,§elf-explanatory.

Environmental;;' A sample ofa natura)Iy occurring substance such as ground water, surface water, or soils which may
be contaminated. -- ,,-'

Concentrate - A sample of a waste, including butllot limited to, sludges, resins, treatment effluents, or drummed
wastes.

ComlJ.lents - Lists details regarding sample or sample point (e.g., sample location, well number, phase separation,
and/or odors.

",

InQrganic Chemistry - "Check' ( ,i ) the desrredparamelers to be analyzed. If not listed, enter the
element/compound 'in the space provided.

Organic Chemistry ~ "Check (,/ ) the' desired parameters to be analyzed. ',If not listed, enter the
~'.eIement/cori1poundin the space provided.

TCLP Compounds - ,'. Check('/ ) the desired parameters to be analyzed. ,If not listed, enter the
element/compound irilliesp'ace provided. TCLP can only be performed on solid or semi- 
solid samples. For totals of the inorganic parameters, check (,/ ) the corresponding
parameter undeflnorgtlnicChelllistry. ;

Microbiology and Radiochemistry- Contact the Raleigh office prior to sampling either of these.

Distribution: 1. Send or deliver the original to the State Laboratory of Public Health.
2. The Lab then sends a copy (with results) to the Solid Waste Management Division.
3. The Solid Waste Management Division sends a copy to the field person or collector.

Disposition: \Th,is form may be destroyed in accordance with the Environmental Health, Solid and Hazardous Waste
Section of the Records Disposition Schedule as published by the North Carolina Division of Archives and
History

Additional forms may be ordered from: Solid Waste Management Division
Hazardous Waste Section
P.O. Box 27687
Raleigh, NC 27611 G ." ... :



..
N.C. Department of Environment,

Health, & Natural Resources
Solid Waste Management Division

SAMPLE ANALYSIS REQUEST State Laboratol)' of Public Health
P.O. Box 28047, 306 N. Wilmington Street

Raleigh, North Carolina 27611

Field Sample Number 0 / 1/£J-. .
SiteLocatioD.$~o tJ~ ~~I/Jk

/

TCLP Compounds__Superfund

Site Number,
...:.--'---------------

Name of SiteA~ffi-~::ti

CollectedBY~ g) b;:it; 'ID# Date COllected._--,·~c.....;.;hL·.:::.(10..::::..... Time i I ~ 'f6

Agency:. &azardous Waste Solid Waste

_ Ground water (1) Y Solid (5)

_ Surface water (2) _ Liquid (6) _

>---Soil (3) _ Sludge (7) _

_ Other (8) _

Inorganic Compounds
Arsenic
Barium
Cadmium
Chromium
Lead
Mercury
Selenium
Silver

Comments
Sample Type

Environmental Concentrate

_ Other (4)

Organic Chemistry Inorganic Chemistry

'Organic Compounds Results (mg/l)
•. benzene

carbon tetrachloride
chlordane ------

chlorobenzene
chloroform
o-cresol
m-cresol

-- p-cresol
-- cresol

1,4-dichlorobenzene _
1,2-dichloroethane

--.·'l,l-dichloroethylene
..<' --'2,4-dinitrotoluene -----

.......;::::=..~---- =heptachlor

hexachlorobenzene--
.hexachlorobutadiene------
, hexachloroethane

--'methyl ethyl ketone
-- nitrobenzene ------

-- pentachlorophenol=pyridine
tetrachloroethylene=trichloroethylene/;-;";i-:;-:;-;;-;;;>

__2,4,5-trichloro~··,··_·ft'1;.''''<;~

2,4,6-trichlo~~~enol Ii "'C;.;:\
-- vinyl chloli~de c..' -;;\

- endrin !', HAy _ !1.\
lindaneP"""",... i:; I

-- methoxychl~r !,'f):, •. ··.' ••.. ':;7 ,!;;' I=2,t04-xaDPhene\:. ~\:r'::!lltal~ if=2,4,5-TP (Silve~t " .'••. , , C( 1.; I; 1;:"/
~- ,::":r_-~·-· "

Results (PCi/l)

Microbiology

Radiochemistry .

Parameter Results (CoI/100ml)

Date Extractcd-:::::- Date Reported_......:::=-I-...:----lol-~~

Qil}b·1
r-,

Dale Analyzed be.. MAY 1 QLab Number
----~----DIIS 3191 (Revised 2/91)

Date Received Reported bY-l=::::::=l!---:~_--r__

Parameter
__ Gross AI{lha _

Gross Beta

Parameter .Results(mg/I)
P&T:GCjMS

- Acid:BjN Ext.
-'-'MTBE

Parameter
)( Arsenic

X Barium
~Cadmium
"y. Chloride

)( Chromium
__ Copper
..:t- Fluoride

Iron
X'Lead

__ Manganese
-3;:.. Mercury

, Nitrate'

1S. Seleniumt---------------I Silver
Sulfates
Zinc

~ pH
__ Conductivity _

TDS
TOC



Purpose:

"Preparation:

Enforcement and compliance with the N.C. Solid and Hazardous Waste Management Rules.

A sample analyses request form must be completed for each type of evaluation requested (e.g., inorganic,
organic, microbiology, radiochemistry). For sampling conditions which require more than one (1) container
(i.e., ground or surface water) a sample label must be affixed to one of the containers. The collector must
then write the site and sample number on the duplicate container.

Do not submit an analysis request form without any parameters indicated.

Equivalent measurements: ppm = p.g/ml = mg/l = p.g/g = mg/kg
ppb = p.gjl =p.g/1000g = p.g/kg

DEFINITIONS/INSTRUCTIONS

Site Number - A unique twelve-digit site/location identifier (i.e., the EPA identification number).

Field Sample Number - A unique six~digit sampleidentiti~r which is pre-printed on the sample label.

Name of Site - Name of facility, landfill, etc.

, Site Location - City and county..

Collected By - Name and staff identification number of collector.

Date and Time Collected - Self-explanatory.

Environmental - A sample of a naturally occurring substance such as ground water, surface water, or soils which may
be contaminated.

Concentrate - A sample of a waste, including but· not limited to, sludges, resins, treatment effluents, or drummed
wastes.

Comments - Lists details regarding sample or sample point (e.g., sample location, well number,phase separation,
and/or odors. . .. .. .

Inorganic Chemistry • Check (.7 ) the desired parameters to be analyzed. If Dot listed, enter the
element/compound in the space provided.

Organic Chemistry - Check (,/ ) the· desired parameters to be analyzed. If not listed, enter the
element/compound in th~space provided.

TCLP Compounds - Check ( ,/. ) the desired parameters to be analyzed. If not listed,ent~r.tlte....
element/compound in the spa.ce provided.. TCLP can orily be performed on solid or semi
solid samples. For totals of the inorganic parameters, check (,/ )tlie corresponding
parameter under Inorganic-Chemistry.

Microbiology and Radiochemistry - Contact the Raleigh office prior to sampling either of these.

Distribution:

Disposition:

1. Send or deliver the original to the State Laboratory of Public Health.
2. The Lab then sends a copy (with results) to the Solid Waste Management Division.
3. The Solid Waste Management Division sends a copy to the field person or collector.

This form may be destroyed in accordance with the Environmental Health, Solid and Hazardous Waste
Section of the Records Disposition Schedule as published by the North Carolina Division of Archives and
History

Addilional forms may be ordered from: Solid Waste Management Division
Hazardous Waste Section
P.o. Box 27687
Raleigh, NC 27611



N.C. Department of Environment,
Health, & Natural Resources

Solid Waste Management Division

SAMPLE ANALYSIS REQUEST State Laboratory of Public Health
P.O. Box 28047, 306 N. Wilmington Street

Raleigh, North Carolina 27611

Site Number, Field S~ple Number__--"O~~l-LI-ILI....l:~:.__::, _

Name of Site A..w..e".:< IJ---" (~ Site LOcation,'__ f'_"_b_'~--=..:::...=...:~":::.;':::=:.·,_-4r;_,..~~:...:.._.::..i.!.."'~tR.&:..=::.~ _

Collected BY~LI\' flQb.;::t ID# Date Collected.__.:....f"!J~~,4./v-(J-6-· Time---ll'-"l_~.....;();;...=..~__

Agency: Solid Waste ___Superfund TCLP Compounds

_ Ground water (1) L Solid (5)

_ Surface water (2) _ Liquid (6) ---.,. _

'>($oil (3) _ Sludge (7) __....-- ---

_ Other (4) _ Other (8) _

Sample Type
Environmental Concentrate Comments

Inorganic Compounds Results(mgjl)
.-tt:.itArsenic <O.oa

~~.i?~ ~~~_'__
---+- Mercury <0 « _

---T-:,Selenium <0:6
A Silver <Q.Oa

Organic Chemistry Inorganic Chemistry

Results(mgjl)

,------

Organic Compounds
benzene--
carbon tetrachloride

-- chlordane -------- chlorobenzene-- chloroform--
o-cresol-- m-cresol

-- p-cresol
-- cresol--__ l,4-dichlorobenzene _--'- _

1,2-dichloroethane
-- 1,1-dichloroethylene
-- 2,4-dinitrotoluene ---------=heptachlor

hexachlorobenzene--__ hex~hlorobutadiene

hexachloroethane ------
-- methyl ethyl ketone
-- nitrobenzene ------
-- pentachlorophenol=pyridine
__ tetrachloroeth~i;;;.,.~rf;;~:-~,~~,.....,..---

trichloroet~~blf . ~'>!..2i\
2,4,5-tric¥~6phenol .(1 -";/:i\
2,4,6-tri~1itbrophe~ ..... ' \;',\=vinyl ch~?ride ;":'" r; <LJOO i;~\
endrin . '.' "~, , " !!. !-- lindane· I

' ,'; /

-- methoxycblor '~;.;,.~~~pt~$te- ;:!=toxaphene !,.",(
2,~D ~G=2,4,5-TP (Silvex) ---,.;.......;.----

'.

Results (CoI/100ml)

Microbiology

Radiochemistry "

Parameter

Date Extracted 1 rr-,. Date Reported
00761-76-'-.),-;"'M-'-:-A""-y-'---"'C .

Date Analyzed Lab Number
DI IS 3191 (Revised 2/91) --------- L..- ---'

Date Received Reported by ~fiA-

B1
a9./DO

Parameter Results (PCi/l)
__ Gross Alpha

Gross Beta -------

'Parameter
P&T:GC/MS=Acid:B/N Ext.
MTBE

Results(mg/I) Parameter Results~€g/k@
--X. Arsenic <::'4
-.K. Barium '4 _

______' ~.Cadmium _'~....;....,4~,· _
....::b... Chloride <:50...x.. Chromium~

Copper
~ Fluoride =:I2F _

Iron

.:.JCLead ..34_-
Manganese-=x Mercury <0 •d\0

/Nitrate
--y Selenium

t------------~ k Silver
Sulfates--
Zinc

'I. pH (0.4__
__ Conductivity _

TDS--
TOC



Purpose:

~

Preparation:

Enforcement and compliance with the N.C. Solid and Hazardous Waste Management Rules.

A sample analyses request form must be completed for each type of evaluation requested (e.g., inorganic,
organic, microbiology, radiochemistry). For sampling conditions which require more than one (1) container
(i.e., ground or surface water) a sample label must be affixed to one of the containers. The collector must
then write the site and sample number on the duplicate container.

Do not submit an analysis request form without any parameters indicated.

Equivalent measurements: ppm = pg/ml = mg/l = pg/g = mg/kg
ppb = pg/l = pg/1000g = pg/kg

DEFINITIONS/INSTRUCfIONS

Site Number - A unique twelve-c:Jigit site/location identifier (i.e., the EPA identification number).

~, .. "Field Sample Number - A uniqu.esix-digit sample identifier which is pre-printed on the sample label.

Name of Site - Name offacility, iandfill, etc.

Site Location - City and county..

Collected By - Name and staff identification number of collector.

Date and Time Collected - Self-explanatory.

Environmental - A sample of a naturally occUrring substance such as ground water, surface water, or soils wpich may
be contaminated. .

Concentrate - A sample of a waste, including but not limited. to, sludges, resins, treatment effluents, or drummed
wastes.

Comments - Lists details regarding sample or sample point (e.g., sample location, well number, phase separation, .
and/or odors.

Inorganic Chemistry - Check (.I ) the desired parameters to be analyzed. If not listed, enter the
element/compound in the space provided.

Organic Chemistry - Check (.I ) the desired parameters to be analyzed. If not listed, enter the
element/compound in the space provided.

TCLP Compounds - Check (.I ) the desired parameters to be. analyzed. If not listed, enter the
,element/compound in the space provided. TCLP can only be performed on solid or semi
solid samples. For totals of the inorganic parameters, check (.I ) the corresponding
parameter Under Inorganic Chemistry.

Microbiology and Radiochemistry - Contact the Raleigh office prior to sampling either of these.

Distribution:

Disposition:

1. Send or deliver the original to the State Laboratory of Public Health.
2. The Lab then sends a copy (with results) to the Solid Waste Management Division.
3. The Solid Waste Management Division sends a copy to the field person or collector.

This form may be destroyed in accordance with the Environmental Health, Solid and Hazardous Waste
Section of the Records Disposition Schedule as published by the North Carolina Division of Archives and
History

Additional fonns may be ordered from: Solid Waste Management Division
Hazardous Waste Section
P.O. Box 27687
Raleigh, NC 27611



NC·DEHNR
Division or Solid Waste Management

o Superfund Section

~azardous Waste Section

o Solid Waste Section

CHAIN OF CUSTODY RECORD

Organics Lab: ~-

;:;;lilQ'iiE~~s Lab: k

Project Name: Azv>q W." 6A~ Sampled by: ~c.w/Im ~
Site ID # (NCD#) Sampler ID
Location: £~/IJl< Telephone: GjjJ 7Jj .J fA I ,et
Address: S'c.)~ LA..J~'Y tlv,"" Date Sampled: $'/r/o '0

Time Sampled: /0: l' 5 -Ii: 4d'

Sample Types: Soil 2s Water Waste Other
>

Remarks: n-(')l '-It ~4 f!J (; -' Q 1416 .3
13- (:J I {tN1

C_ O !'1/6i
tj-oI1l'~

Field Sample tJ 141S~ 0i~~ J6d,
Numbers 21* 160 01 1;.t}

:1516 i
~/1 .--/

Relinquished by:~-
L,r// /(1 ~ ./ L - Date: 0Alo Time: 1.1/: cZQ

(S{glUit'((~

R;~;ived-b;-fJol~)O-fQ~-~0U~:------------------------_·_--D~;~~-51iliO----·--ti;;;~~·ii::itr-------
• f. ... .•

(Signat ~e)

Relinquished by: Date: Time:
(Signature)

_._----............ ---------..----------...--........._..._---_.__.------._--.._-------------..--------_.................._-..
Received by: Date: Time:

(Signature)

Relinquished by: Date: Time:
(Signature)

___I .. ----------------------------------....._----------------_..._.-_._------------._------_.••.-----------------------.-------_..
Received by: Date: Time:

(Signature)

Results Reported: t\Jif 10~~ p\X51~t llfL/ Date: a/da.ffY) Time: l~ ~f)D PM
(Signature) ,

(A:\COCR.FRM)



Page_of_

SOUD WASTE MANAGEMENT DIVISION

Receipt for Samples

Name of Firm Firm Address

Firm Owner, Operator, or Agent Title

ReceIpt/reJectIon of duplIcate or
split samples is hereby acknowledged:

ReceIpt for the sample(s) descnbed
above is hereby acknowledged:

SAMPLE COLLECTEP SAMPLE TYPE DUPLICATE SAMPLE SAMPLE LOCATION
NUMBER DATE ITIME WATERl SOIL IOTHER OFRDIACPTIRJCTD ONSITElOFFSITE

.

Signature of Inspector Signature of FirntiOwner, Operator,
or Agent

Title Title

COmments: ~~----------------------

(A:\COCR.FRM)


	1760052
	1760053
	1760054
	1760055
	1760056
	1760057
	1760058
	1760059
	1760060
	1760061
	1760062
	1760063
	1760064
	1760065
	1760066
	1760067
	1760068
	1760069
	1760070
	1760071
	1760072
	1760073
	1760074
	1760075
	1760076
	1760077
	1760078
	1760086
	1760087
	1760088
	1760089
	1760090
	1760091
	1760092
	1760093
	1760094
	1760095
	1760096
	1760097
	1760098
	1760099
	1760100
	1760101
	1760102
	1760103
	1760104
	1760105
	1760106
	1760107
	1760108
	1760109



